








Notice of Meeting 
 
The MHMR of Tarrant County Board of Trustees will meet in a Regular Session at 12 p.m. on Tuesday, November 
29, 2022, in the 4th Floor Moncrief Board Room, 3840 Hulen St., Fort Worth, TX. If you need additional assistance to 
effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please notify the CEO’s office at 817-569-4508 at least 24 hours prior to 
this meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.  
 
To submit public comment in advance, email Communication@mhmrtc.org or call 817-569-4508.  
 
 
1. Call to Order  .............................................................................................................................. Carolyn Sims 

2. Comments from Chairperson 

3. Comments from Citizens 

4. Special Recognition  ................................................................................................................... Susan Garnett 

5. Board Training – Strategic Plan (Catherine Carlton) …………………………………………………. Item 1 

6. Community Advisory Committee (CAC) And Other Reports  
• Youth Behavioral Health CAC (Laura Kender) ................................................................................ Item 2 
• Adult Behavioral Health Services CAC (Ramey Heddins)............................................................... Item 3 
• Business Committee (Lyn Willis) ..................................................................................................... Item 4 
• MHMR Foundation (Twanda Wadlington)....................................................................................... Item 5 
• Texas Council Community Centers (Bob Brown) ............................................................................ Item 6 

 
7. Consent Agenda Items 

All consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the Board and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate 
discussion of items unless a Board Member so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from consideration as an item of 
consent business and considered in its normal sequence with the other action items listed below in which case full discussion of the 
item may occur as necessary. 
• Approval of Minutes of the October 25, 2022, Board Meeting ........................................................ Item 7  

 
8. Action Agenda Items 

• Approval of Amendments to Strategic Plan 2025 ............................................................................. Item 8 
• Approval of Addition to Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets, Agency Expenditures,  

Contracts and Agreements for the Purchase of Five Vehicles in an Amount of $192,700 from  
Gunn Buick, GMC Ltd ...................................................................................................................... Item 9 

• Approval of Addition to Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets, Agency Expenditures,  
Contracts and Agreements to Add an Agreement with Infojini, Inc. to Provide Temporary  
Staffing Services in the Amount of $200,000 ................................................................................. Item 10 

• Approval to Amend Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023, Expense Contracts, to Add the Vendor  
Name, Canon Solutions America, Inc.. ........................................................................................ ...Item 11 

 
9. September Financials……………………………………………………………………………….... Item 12 

 
10. October Financials ............................................................................................................................... Item 13 

 
11. CEO Report  

• Revenue/Expenditures  
• 1115 Transition (DPP)   
• COVID-19 Update 
• Grant Updates  
• Holiday Events  

 
12. Executive Session 

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive 
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its Attorney about any matters listed on the agenda. 
 

mailto:Communication@mhmrtc.org


 

Section 551.074 Personnel Matters 
As authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, a governmental body may conduct 
a closed meeting to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee:  

o Chief Executive Officer Contract 
 

13. Reconvene from Executive Session 
 
14. Adjourn........................................................................................................................................ Carolyn Sims 

 
 

Upcoming Meetings: 
Homeless CAC – Thursday, January 19, 2023, 12 p.m. 

Adult Behavioral Health CAC – Wednesday, February 1, 2023, 12 p.m.  
Early Childhood CAC – Tuesday, February 7, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 
Disability Services CAC – Tuesday, February 14, 2023, 12 p.m. 

Program Committee – Monday, January 23, 2023, 12 p.m.  
Business Committee – Wednesday, January 25, 2023, 12 p.m.  

Board Meeting – Tuesday, January 31, 2023, 12 p.m. 

 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 2

02
5 

1

W
e 

Ch
an

ge
 L

iv
es

 

W
e 

le
ad

 w
ith

 a
 p

er
so

n-
ce

nt
er

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
ts

 
to

 th
e 

pe
op

le
, f

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 w

e 
se

rv
e

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r W

e 
CA

RE
 v

al
ue

s.

O
ut

co
m

e:
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

O
ut

co
m

e:
He

al
th

y 
Li

vi
ng

, C
om

m
un

ity
O

ut
co

m
e:

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

De
sig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t s

ho
rt

-a
nd

 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 so
lu

tio
ns

 fo
r f

in
an

ci
al

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

gr
ow

th
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

qu
al

ity
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 it

 
•

M
ax

im
ize

 re
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

ex
ist

in
g 

 so
ur

ce
s

•
De

ve
lo

p 
ne

w
, d

iv
er

sif
ie

d
f u

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s
•

De
sig

n 
an

d 
ne

go
tia

te
 v

al
ue

-
ba

se
d 

pa
ym

en
t m

od
el

s

De
sig

n,
 im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
 o

rg
an

iza
tio

na
l c

ul
tu

re
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s.
•

Pr
ov

id
e 

cu
ltu

ra
lly

 c
om

pe
te

nt
,

tr
au

m
a-

in
fo

rm
ed

 ca
re

•
De

ve
lo

p 
st

an
da

rd
ize

d
m

ea
su

re
s o

n 
pa

tie
n t

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

an
d 

ou
tc

om
es

•
En

su
re

 d
at

a 
dr

iv
es

 a
nd

c r
ea

tiv
ity

 th
riv

es
.

•
In

vo
lv

e 
pe

op
le

, f
am

ili
es

 a
nd

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

 th
e 

de
sig

n
of

 p
at

ie
nt

-c
en

te
re

d 
ca

r e
m

o d
el

s

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l h

ea
lth

 o
f t

he
 

pe
op

le
 w

e 
se

rv
e

•
Tr

ac
k 

na
tio

na
lly

-r
ec

og
ni

ze
d

m
e a

su
re

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
an

d 
w

el
ln

es
s

•
Im

pr
ov

e 
on

 m
ea

su
re

s o
f s

oc
ia

l
de

te
rm

in
an

ts
 o

f h
ea

lth
•

Jo
in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s t

o
ho

lis
tic

al
ly

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
he

al
th

 in
ou

r c
om

m
un

ity

O
ur

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s a

nd
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
us

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A



 
Date: November 2022 

  

 

Update 
 
Committee Name: Youth Behavioral Health Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 
 
Members Present:  Ashley Marineau, Heather Parker, Jenita Talley, Jennifer Gilley, 

Joan Barcellona, Kelly George, Ottis Goodwin Vice-Chair, and 
Terica Brager 

 
Members Absent:   Abigail Flores, Deborah Butler, Kris Naylor, Melisa Opheim, 

Shequita Burrell, and Stacey Lewis 
 
Board Liaison: Lyn Willis - present  
 
Staff Present:  Laura Kender, Amanda Cobb, Arrenia Thomas, Autumn 

Schumacher, Katelyn Villanueva, Kevin McClean, Leann Turbeville, 
Marnie Stone, Meghan Glovier, Melissa Tedone, Stephanie Norton, 
Todd Treat, and Kathy Duer 

 
Guests Present: Ashley Parrish (Fort Worth ISD) 
    
The committee met on Tuesday, November 1, 2022, at 9:00 am in MHMR’s 4th Floor Boardroom. 
 

• Introductions & Minutes: Introductions were made and new members present were 
welcomed: Ashley Marineau and Kelly George. Members reviewed the September 6th 
minutes, which were unanimously approved. 

• Expanding Membership: Along with the 4 new members added since August, Laura 
Kender expects the CAC membership will grow, citing the importance of family members 
and anticipating the interest of representatives from new grants. 

• Nominations for Chair: Ms. Kender opened nominations for the Chair position. Ottis 
Goodwin was nominated and agreed to serve. Vote was taken and unanimously approved 
by members.  

• Nominations for Vice-Chair: Nominations were opened for the Vice-Chair position. 
Heather Parker was nominated and agreed to serve. Vote was taken and unanimously 
approved by members.  

• Local Provider Network Development (LPND) Plan: Kevin McClean distributed 
MHMR’s LPND plan and described how Texas Health and Human Services (HHS) puts 
forth a template for Local Mental Health Authorities (LBHAs) to offer outside entities the 
opportunity to deliver state contract services and receive general revenue dollars. 
Agencies that apply must commit to delivering the full-service array. Mr. McClean 
reviewed how funding is used and MHMR’s information on the plan 
Joan Barcellona expressed concerns and shared experiences with limited bed capacity 
and increasing wait time (12-15 hours). Mr. Goodwin mentioned the shortage of providers 
and said it would be interesting to compare current staffing numbers to pre-pandemic 
levels. Members agreed that during the next meeting, it would be beneficial to a review 
data from local youth psychiatric bed capacity and waitlists. Mr. McClean added that a new 
state hospital (for severe and long-term care) is being built in Dallas County, which will 
serve 6 North Texas counties. 



 
Date: November 2022 

  

 

• Spotlight - Centralized Access Point (CAP): Leann Turbeville provided a presentation on 
Help Me Thrive’s CAP and explained its relationship with the Mental Health Connection. 
Navigators provide support throughout 18 North Texas counties. They keep each referral 
case open (with routine follow-ups) until the family is satisfactorily connected to services. 
A graph of data points (February to September 2022) was presented; details will be 
reviewed at the next meeting.  

• Funding and Budget Updates: Ms. Kender reported that MHMR was recently awarded:  
■ A Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) grant for Pediatric Mental 

Health Care Access (PMHCA) expansion, in which funds will be used to benefit children 
(birth up to age 18) by improving access to pediatric services, as well as increasing 
capacity among primary care providers to screen, diagnose, treat, and refer to mental 
health and supportive services.  

■ An Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) grant to enhance 
Tarrant County’s Family Recovery Court (FRC) so that all participants can be offered 
a full continuum of services (e.g., behavioral health, attachment and bonding, peer 
recovery, and substance use), which are currently not accessible for a majority of 
FRC participants. 
Jennifer Gilley and Meghan Glovier commented how the FRC is life-changing for 
families. It utilizes evidence-based practices that result in exceptionally high success 
rates (80-90%).  

• Items for Next Meeting:  
■ Youth psychiatric bed capacity and wait lists  
■ Help Me Thrive - CAP data points 
■ Help Me Thrive - Marketing 
■ WoW Talk & Parent Cafés 
■ Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) grant updates 

 
Next Meeting Date and Location: Tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 3, 2023 

at 9:00am in MHMR’s 4th Floor Boardroom 
 
Formal recommendations to the Board of Trustees, if any: None 



 

Board Update  
 
Committee Name:    Substance Abuse and Adult Behavioral Health Community Advisory Committee                           
Members Present:           Don Oldfield, Jennifer Gilley, Lyn Scott, Sue Laurie, Natasha Fuller, Sue Adams 
Board Liaison:                   Roy Griffin, present 
Guests:    None 
Staff Present:        Brian Villegas, Deirdre Browne, Cathleen Anthony, Bill Hill, Jennifer Bayer, Kevin McClean, Elizabeth 

Stasey, Scheneka Frazier, Becky Wright 
 
The committee met on November 2, 2022 

 
1. Welcome and Call to Order: Mr. Oldfield 
2. Approval of Minutes:  Mr. Oldfield - Minutes were approved by Ms. Scott and seconded by Ms. Bayer 
3. Presentation of UniteUs – Ms. Fuller 

• UniteUs is a coordinated care network of health and social service providers through a shared technology platform 
• Unified the work across the state in October 2020 to become Unite Texas - encompasses 89 counties and counting 
• To become networked Ms. Fuller explained onboarding, workflow planning and training processes 

4. Revamped Hiring and Retention Efforts – Mr. Hill 
• Presented new process which streamlines and expedites the hiring of new staff; working together with HR, the 

applicants are all called in the same day, the vision and mission is presented, they get to meet management who 
explain the job and many times candidates leave with a job in hand;  It’s been very successful and retention rate 
has increased exponentially 

• Also have hired marketing firm and with their expertise has made our hiring events even more successful 
• MHMR is continuing to do a compensatory review of all positions  
• Discussion and ideas expressed RE:  compensation for women/men peers under CCBHC guidelines; also the 

possibility of investigating outsourcing to fill some of the needed positions 
5. Housing Case Management Programs – Ms. Frazier 

• Ms. Frazier shared Ppt to explain the many housing programs, their funding and how they are supported by MHMR:  
assistance in life skills, benefits linkage, medication management, on-site counseling, recovery support, social and 
coping skills,  intensive case management, coordination services, job training and many more areas of support 

6. Presentation on Law Liaison Programs – Cathleen Anthony, Team Lead filling in for Leah White, Program Director 
• Program began in 1999 with county funds, assists law enforcement officers in appropriately diverting persons with 

mental impairments from the criminal justice system into BH treatment services 24-hours a day/365 day a year 
• Program also provides training and outreach activities for officers 

7. Local Provider Network Development – Mr. McClean 
• Plan is required per our performance contract for mental health services that fund our clinics; has been in 

implementation for 2 years 
• Its very specific focus is related to general revenue funds for those who have no other funding source 
• Mr. McClean talked about contract partnerships/relationships and shared a Ppt with a breakdown of the types of 

services that are provided 
8. Future Agenda Items/Announcements – Mr. Oldfield 

• Upcoming Meeting – February 1, 2023 Virtual Format 
• Agenda Items for next meeting: 

o Discussion of in person meetings going forward 
o Where do we stand in our post-Covid services? 
o Mr. Villegas to report on CCBHC requirements and compensation for men/women peers 

Formal recommendations to the Board of Trustees, if any:  None 



Business Committee Minutes 
November 28, 2022 

 
 
Members Present: 
☒ Lyn Willis, Chair 
☒ Brandon Teague  
☒ Roy Griffin 
☒ Bob Brown  
 
Executive Staff Present: 
☒ Susan Garnett, Chief Executive Officer 
☒ Lucas Wilson, Chief Financial Officer 
☒ Catherine Carlton, Chief of Staff/Chief of Disability Services  
☒ Aleed Rivera, General Council/Center Administrator  
☒ Victoria San Martin, Board Liaison  
     
Others in Attendance: 
Ramey Heddins, Staff 
Laura Kender, Staff 
Kristin Alonzo, Staff 
Allan Scroggins, Staff  
 
1. Call to Order – Lyn Willis, chair of the committee, called the meeting to order at 12:07 p.m. 
 
2. Review of Board Agenda and Documents – Susan Garnett and Aleed Rivera reviewed the 

Board agenda for the Tuesday, November 29, Board of Trustees meeting.  
• Board training will be amendments to the 2025 Strategic Plan.  
 

3. 3rd and 4th Quarter Audit Review – Catherine Carlton shared both the third and fourth 
quarter audits.  
 

4. September and October Financials – Kristin Alonzo provided an overview of September 
and October financials. Ms. Alonzo shared new updates on information to be included in the 
packet. She noted highlights in expenses or revenues for the agency and in Behavioral 
Health, Disability Services and Child and Family Services.   

 
5. Adjourn – Ms. Willis adjourned the meeting at 12:50 p.m. 
 
Approved by: 
 
_____________________________ 
Lyn Willis, Committee Chair 



Date: November 2022 

 

Committee Name: MHMR Foundation 
 
Members Present: Andrew Robinson, Heather Hughes Adam Baggs, Kathy Johnson, Dustin 

Van Orne, JD Dargai, Sophie Diaz, Rachel Jones, Brandon Teague (Trustee 
Liaison) 

 
Members Absent: Amanda Schulte Tacke, Dennis Alexander, Cynthia Hicks Brown, Michele 

Sanchez-Soriano, Konnie Darrow   
 
Staff: Dr. Twanda Wadlington, Catherine Carlton, Victoria San Martin, Aleed 

Rivera, Laura Kender  
 
The Board met on November 8, 2022 
 
Approval of Minutes:  
Andrew Robinson motioned for the September minutes to be approved; Dustin Van Orne 
seconded; all approved with changes made. 
 
Board Development Training: 
Laura Kender shared a CFS update on Help Me Grow, Help Me Thrive, as well as Better 
Beginnings.  
 
Executive Director’s Report:  
Grant Updates: Awarded $30,000 from King Foundation in support of MVPN. Received $10,000 
notice of award from North Texas Community Foundation for Equine Therapy. Awarded $2,750 
from various Walmart to benefit holiday giving. Awarded $10,000 from Lockheed Martin 
Operation Giveback.  Awarded $15,000 from Heartspace for Educational Support in Liberty 
House.  
 
Opening Doors: Shared Opening Doors update. The event raised more than $92,000 after 
accounting for expenses.  
 
Community Development Manager: Shared job posting on professional websites, external job 
boards, and social media.  
 
Finance Committee Report:   
February Financials were reviewed by Adam Baggs. Andrew Robinson motions to approve FY23 
budget; JD Dargai seconded; all approved.  
 
MHMR Update: 
Provided updates regarding the CFO Office, introduced Destiny Alvarez to assist with 
Foundation Board Meeting, and election day details.  
 

Adjourn 
• Andrew motion to adjourn; JD seconded; all approved.  Meeting adjourned at 9:21 a.m.   

 
Next Meeting Date and Location:  January 10, 2023, at 8:30 a.m.  
Formal recommendations to the Board of Trustees, if any: None at this time.   



The Refugee Services Program helped Perla, a new mom who gave birth to her son in
September. She is striving to be the best mom she can be. Through funding provided by
The Rainwater Charitable Foundation, Perla has worked on coping skills for her
anxiety, and she is getting ready to go back to school in a couple of weeks. Perla stated
she feels ready to go back to school, as she knows how to cope with anxiety and has a
great support system at home. Perla was also given resources for new mom classes. She
is learning about car seat safety, safe sleeping practices, the benefits of breastfeeding,
and developmental milestones for her child. She is doing great!  
Community Center members enjoyed a Labor Day celebration with a pizza party! 32
members watched a movie together and had ice cream together, while sharing laughter
around the table for a friendly dominoes competition. At the end of the month,
September birthdays were celebrated with a cookout! Burgers and hot dogs were served
up on the grill, along with mac and cheese, potato salad, and baked beans on the side,
with cupcakes for dessert. Members with a September birthday were gathered together
for the members to sing happy birthday and be celebrated. 

Group Homes went to Cowtown Bowling and celebrated three birthdays during the
month of September. 

The Youth at The Campus Residential Unit held a 5-day event of games and
competitions for 8 residential youth. These games consisted of physical and mental
games, as well as an art competition. The week ended in an awards ceremony, where the
youth celebrated with food and were awarded prizes. 

Behavioral Health

Disability Services

Child and Family Services

Impact Report - September 2022

continued on next page



September Photo Round-up: 
 

Top row: Celebrating September Birthdays at the Community Center
Middle row: Treats from celebrations; Labor Day celebration at the Community Center

Bottom row: Celebrating Labor Day 



Behavioral Health
Foundation dollars supplied craft supplies
and snacks for the Creative Coping Skills
Class, held on Tuesday at 11:00 am at the
Homeless Clinic. The Creative Coping Skills
Group is very popular with participants, as
the painting and socialization creates
opportunities for conversation. The group is
facilitated by the Rehabilitation Case
Managers Jayla Thomas and Darbi Shaw. 

 
 
 

Impact Report - October 2022

Disability Services
Integrated Care Facility members spent a
day at the Texas State fair (see right) trying
new, delicious food. A couple of these
gentlemen are new to the program and the
home. In addition, the Community Center
held its 2nd annual Fall Festival (see left). One
member said, "I really enjoyed myself. The
games, food and happiness of the people was
on point. Everyone was interacting well.
People were enjoying the music. I had a great
time."

 
 
 
 
 

Child and Family Services
Funding from Heartspace provided eight
families with therapeutic assistance and
devices. Families were provided items such as
doc headbands, therapy vests and chairs, a
rolling walker, hearing aids, safety helmets,
and assistive applications for iPads.



MHMR of Tarrant County 
Board Meeting Minutes 

October 25, 2022 
 
Members Present:          
  
☒ Carolyn Sims, Chair 
☒ Bob Brown, Vice Chair 
☒ Lea Ann Capel, Secretary                                         
☒ Carey Cockerell 
☒ Roy Griffin 
☒ Linda Harman                             
☒ Brandon Teague 
☒ Lyn Willis                                       
☒ T. Ware 
☐ Chief Henry Reyes, Ex-officio Member 
   
Executive Staff Present:  
☒ Susan Garnett, Chief Executive Officer 
☒ Catherine Carlton, Chief of Staff/Chief of Disability Services     
☒ Lucas Wilson, Chief Financial Officer 
☐ Ramey Heddins, Chief of Behavioral Health Services 
☒ Laura Kender, Chief of Child and Family Services 
☒ Charles Hoffman, Assistant Center Administrator 
☐ Dr. Carol Nati, Chief Medical Officer 
☒ Grace White, Chief Nursing / Quality Officer 
☒ Diana Awde, Chief Information Officer 
☒ Aleed Rivera, General Counsel 
☒ Victoria San Martin, Board Liaison 
 
Guests Present: 
 
Call to Order 
Carolyn Sims, Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:08 p.m.; a quorum was present.   
 
Comments from Chairperson  
1. We will start the meeting with Victoria San Martin taking roll. 
2. The next Program Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 21, 2022, at noon. 
3. The next Business Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 23, 2022, at noon. 

a. Note both Program and Business Committee are the week of Thanksgiving.  
4. The next Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Tuesday, November 29, 2022, at noon.   
5. Upcoming Community Advisory Committee meetings are listed at the bottom of your agenda. Be 

sure to double check the meeting location as they may be in person, postponed, canceled, or held 
virtually. 

6. The Homeless Community Advisory Committee does not currently have a Board Liaison. Do we 
have any volunteers who would like to attend those meetings? Otherwise, I will appoint someone…. 

a. Bob Brown volunteered to be the board liaison for the Homeless Community Advisory 
Committee.  



Board Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2022 

Page 2 
 
Comments from Citizens  
None at this time. 
 
Board Training 
Catherine Carlton shared that the Board Policy Manual had been reviewed by the Program and Business 
Committee and shared with the board the proposed changes to the Board Policy Manual for FY23. 
 
Committee Updates 
 

1. Early Childhood Behavioral Health CAC (Laura Kender) – The committee update was 
provided in the Board packet.  

2. Disability Services CAC (Catherine Carlton) - The committee update was provided in the Board 
packet.  

3. Homeless Services CAC (Ramey Heddins) - The committee update was provided in the Board 
packet.  

4. Program Committee (T. Ware) - The committee update was provided in the Board packet.  
5. Business Committee (Lyn Willis) - The committee update was provided in the Board packet.  
6. MHMR Foundation (Twanda Wadlington) – The Foundation Impact Summary was provided in 

the Board packet.  
7. Texas Council Update (Bob Brown) – Bob Brown attended the Texas Council Board Meeting 

and presented the check from Texas Council for shared revenue from the 2022 Texas Council 
Conference that was hosted by MHMR. Mr. Brown also said he will share the Texas Council’s 
Legislative Priorities once they are finalized.  
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 
Approval of Minutes of the September 27, 2022, Board Meeting 
 

Resolved, by the Board of Trustees, that the September 27, 2022, Board Meeting Minutes are 
approved.  

 
Motion:  Made by T. Ware and seconded by Lea Ann Capel that the Consent Agenda item is approved; 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Approval of Minutes of the October 4, 2022, Special Board Meeting 
 

Resolved, by the Board of Trustees, that the October 4, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes 
are approved.  

 
Motion:  Made by Mr. Ware and seconded by Ms. Capel that the Consent Agenda item is approved; and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Action Agenda Items  
 
Approval of Board Policy Manual 
 

Resolved, by the Board of Trustees, that the Board Policy Manual, as set forth in Exhibit A, 
including all revisions, is approved.  

 



Board Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2022 

Page 3 
Motion:  Made by Lyn Willis and seconded by Ms. Capel that the Action Agenda item is approved; and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Approval of Appointment of Carlye McQuiston to the Homeless Community Advisory  
Committee 
 

Resolved, by the Board of Trustees that the appointment of Carlye McQuiston to the Homeless 
Community Advisory Committee is approved. 

 
Motion:  Made by Mr. Ware and seconded by Mr. Brown that the Action Agenda item is approved; and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Approval to Amend Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023, Expense Contracts, to Add an  
Agreement with ABle Communications, Inc. to For Access Control System in an Amount  
of $200,000. 
 

Resolved, by the Board of Trustees, that it authorizes and approves the amendment of Schedule 2 of 
Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23), Expense Contracts, to add an agreement with ABLe Communications, Inc. 
for an access control system in an amount of $200,000.  

 
Further Resolved, that the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to negotiate and execute such 
documents, instruments and agreements as reasonably necessary and appropriate to obtain the 
services provided by ABLe Communications, Inc. 

 
Motion:  Made by Carey Cockerell and seconded by Ms. Capel that the Action Agenda item is 
approved; and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
CEO Report 

• Revenue/Expenditures – There were no revenue/expenditures updates.  
• 1115 Transition (DPP) – Susan Garnett shared an update on DPP.  
• COVID-19 Update – Grace White shared COVID-19 numbers for the agency. She notes some of 

the COVID-19 protocols have been reduced but may return if needed.  
• Grant Updates – Dr. Twanda Wadlington provided update on the agency’s first Health Resources 

and Services Administration (HRSA) grant award, which will provide four years of funding for 
the Help Me Grow and Help Me Thrive system of care framework. This grant calls for two new 
FTEs.  

• Compensation Update – Ms. Garnett shared employee appreciation for recently announced 
compensation enhancements.  

• Opening Doors Dinner – Ms. Garnett and Dr. Wadlington shared success of the MHMR 
Foundation’s Opening Doors event.  

 
Executive Session 
As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its Attorney about any matters listed on the agenda. 

 
Section 551.074 Personnel Matters 
As authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, a governmental body may conduct 
a closed meeting to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee:  

o Chief Executive Officer Evaluation 



Board Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2022 

Page 4 
 
Reconvene from Executive Session 
 
Adjourn 
 
Made by Mr. Brown and seconded by Roy Griffin that the October 25, 2022, meeting is adjourned. The 
motion passed. Ms. Sims adjourned the meeting at 1:27 p.m. 
 
 
 
         
Carolyn Sims, Chair 
 
 
       
Lea Ann Capel, Secretary 



MHMR of Tarrant County  
Memorandum 

 
To:   Carolyn Sims, Board Chair 
   and Members of the Board  
 
From:  Susan Garnett, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Date:  November 29, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Amendments to Strategic Plan 2025 
 
1. Recommendations 
 

That the Board pass the following motion: 
 

Resolved by the Board of Trustees that the amendments to the Strategic Plan 2025 is approved. 
 

2. Background 
 

From time to time, the Board of Trustees reviews strategic goals of the agency. The Executive 
Committee was presented and discussed amendments to the previously approved Strategic Plan 
2025. The plan is attached as Appendix A. 
 
The Strategic Plan 2025 amendments aligned certain language to our CCBHC model of care 
priorities including Quality Services, Healthy Living and Financial Sustainability, which are 
based on a person-centered approach to delivering on the agency mission statement, “We change 
lives,” and values, “We CARE.” 
 

3. Personnel Implications  
 No personnel implications 
 
4. Facilities Implications  
 No facilities implications 
 
5. Financial Implications 
 No financial implications 
 
6. Anticipated Future Recommendations 
 None at this time  
 
7. Approval of Resolution 
 
 
         
 Carolyn Sims, Board Chair 
 MHMR of Tarrant County 

 
 



MHMR of Tarrant County 
Memorandum 

 
To:  Carolyn Sims, Board Chair 
  and Members of the Board 
 
From:  Susan Garnett 
 
Date:  November 29, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Addition to Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets, Agency 

Expenditures, Contracts and Agreements for the Purchase of Five Vehicles in an 
Amount of $192,700 from Gunn Buick, GMC Ltd. 

 
1. Recommendations 

 
That the Board pass the following motion: 
 
Resolved, By the Board of Trustees, that it authorizes and approves the addition to 
Schedule 2 of the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) Budget, Agency Expenditures, Contracts and 
Agreements, to purchase five vehicles in an amount of $192,700 from Gunn Buick, GMC 
Ltd. 
 
Therefore, it is further resolved, that the CEO is hereby authorized to such documents, 
instruments, and agreements as reasonably necessary and appropriate with Gunn Buick, 
GMC Ltd. for purchase of the vehicles. 
 

2. Background 
 
As a result of various supply chain issues, MHMR has faced challenges with 
requisitioning agency vehicles for the past two years. These supply chain issues have 
created a higher-than-usual market demand. As a result, programs have experienced 
severe delays in vehicle replacements and purchases. 
 
MHMR solicited quotes for vehicles from BuyBoard’s cooperative agreement vendor list. 
Two qualified quotes were received. Gunn Buick, GMC Ltd. was selected as a vendor 
with a quote for five vehicles. The anticipated delivery for the vehicles is between April 
and May of 2023. 
 

3. Personnel Implications 
 
No personnel implications. 
 

4. Facility Implications 
 
No facility implications. 



 
5. Financial Implications 

 
This will require a single payment of the total amount of the purchase to be paid from the 
Internal Service Fund. 
 

6. Anticipated Future Recommendations 
 
No Future Anticipated Recommendations. 
 

7. Approval of Resolution 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Carolyn Sims, Board Chair 
MHMR of Tarrant County 



MHMR of Tarrant County 
Memorandum 

 
To:  Carolyn Sims, Board Chair 
  and Members of the Board 
 
From:  Susan Garnett 
 
Date:  November 29, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Addition to Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets, Agency 

Expenditures, Contracts and Agreements to Add an Agreement with Infojini, Inc. 
to Provide Temporary Staffing Services in the Amount of $200,000. 

 
1. Recommendations 

 
That the Board pass the following motion: 
 
Resolved, By the Board of Trustees, that it authorizes and approves the addition to 
Schedule 2 of the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) Budget, Agency Expenditures, Contracts and 
Agreements, to add an agreement with Infojini, Inc. to provide temporary staffing 
services in the amount of $200,000. 
 
Therefore, it is further resolved, that the CEO is hereby authorized to execute such 
documents, instruments, and agreements as reasonably necessary and appropriate to 
obtain the services provided by Infojini, Inc. 
 

2. Background 
 
After the COVID-19 pandemic, it has been difficult to fill positions within MHMR. As a 
result, MHMR solicited requests from proposals for temporary staffing services last year. 
From this RFP, MHMR contracted with 27 vendors to provide temporary staffing 
services. The amounts budgeted for each vendor largely depends on how many temporary 
staff members the vendor brings to the agency and which position that temporary staff 
member is meant to fill. 
 
MHMR is currently contracted with Infojini as a result of this RFP. MHMR contracted 
with Infojini over multiple years, with the current term extending from May 1, 2022 to 
April 30, 2023. MHMR currently has three remaining renewal options with Infojini and 
is in the second year of the existing contract. At this time, it is expected that this contract 
will exceed $100,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 

3. Personnel Implications 
 
Placement of these individuals will temporarily fill currently vacant positions at various 
facilities throughout MHMR, including ECS, DS, and Administration. 



 
4. Facility Implications 

 
No facility implications. 
 

5. Financial Implications 
 
The funding sources will vary based on department needs and request.  
 

6. Anticipated Future Recommendations 
 
No Future Anticipated Recommendations. 
 

7. Approval of Resolution 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Carolyn Sims, Board Chair 
MHMR of Tarrant County 



MHMR of Tarrant County 
Memorandum 

 
 

To:   Carolyn Sims, Board Chair  
and Members of the Board  
 

From:   Susan Garnett, Chief Executive Officer  
 
Date:   November 29, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval to Amend Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023, Expense Contracts, to Add 

the Vendor Name, Canon Solutions America, Inc.   
 
1. Recommendations 
 

That the Board pass the following motion: 
 

Resolved, by the Board of Trustees, that it authorizes and approves the amendment of 
Schedule 2 of Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23), Expense Contracts, to add the vendor name, Canon 
Solutions America, Inc.  
 

 
Further Resolved, that the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute such documents, 
instruments, and agreements as reasonably necessary and appropriate to obtain the services 
provided by Canon Solutions America, Inc. 

 
2. Background  
 

MHMR requested quotes from eleven existing, contracted vendors. These vendors have 
previously contracted with MHMR through various interlocal and cooperative agreements. 
Nine proposals were submitted for MHMR to review, and MHMR elected to contract with 
Canon Solutions America, Inc. (Canon). 
 
MHMR’s current copier lease was provided by Xerox. Xerox leased equipment to MHMR 
for five years and will continue month-to-month during the transition to Canon. Canon will 
replace existing units and provide supplies and maintenance for units at all MHMR locations. 
At the time of the budget, the amount was approved, but the vendor was not selected. 
 

3. Personnel Implications  
 

No personnel implications. 
 

4. Facilities Implications  
 
Copiers will be replaced at all existing MHMR locations. 



 
5. Financial Implications  
 

No financial implications. 
  

6. Anticipated Future Recommendations  
 

No anticipated future recommendations. 
 

7. Approval of Resolution  
 
 
 

______________________________________  
Carolyn Sims, Board Chair  
MHMR of Tarrant County 



MHMR of Tarrant County      
Memorandum                                  

                    
To: Carolyn Sims, Board Chair, and Members of the Board    
 
From: Susan Garnett, Chief Executive Officer                                            
 
Date: November 29, 2022 
 
Subject: Financial Statement and Investment Report for September 2022 

  
 Financial Implications 
 
             In September expenses exceeded revenues by $581K.  Prior Year Funds were recognized in the 

amount of $23K bringing the net position for September to a loss of $558K.  
 

A. Behavioral Health Services had a gain of $38K due to decreased recognition of state revenue. 
   

B. Disability Services had a loss of $541K due to decreased recognition of grant revenues.   
 

C. Child and Family Services had loss of $1,006M due to decreased draw down of grant funds. 
 

D. Administration had a gain of $928K recognizing $279K 1115 DPP revenue. 
 

The year-to-date financial position of expenses exceeded revenues is $581K.  Year-to-date Prior 
Year Funds of $23K have been recognized, which brings the net position for FY23 to a loss of 
$558K. 
 



FY 22

A B C D

Budgeted Expenses Sep-22 Aug-22

1           MTH (in 000s) 139$          23$             (581)$           13,868$       

2           YTD (in 000s) 139$          23$             (581)$           1,758$         

3 Head Count Variance Under Budget 21.97% 15.44%
4 Head Count - Actual FTEs 1,970.50      1,954.75      
5 Head Count - Budgeted FTEs 2,525.42      2,311.67      

6 Cash Reserve in Days Per Board Policy (48 Days) 108 Days 109 Days
7 Cash Reserve in Dollars Per Board Policy 57,066$       55,838$       
8 Gen. Fund Net Cash Reserves in Days (30 Required) 75 Days 82 Days
9 Gen. Fund Net Cash Reserves in Dollars 39,912$       41,903$       
10 Net Accts Receivable - First- and Third-Party 7,811$         6,562$         `
11 Deferred Revenues-General Fund (in 000s) 14,220$       4,326$         
12 Invested Funds-Available Cash All Funds (in 000s) 41,815$       41,611$       
13 Interest Rate-TexPool 2.4126% 2.1627%

  
14 Debt Service and Capital Outlay Expense Sep-22 YTD

15 Capital Outlay 69$              69$              

Budget Actual Over/ Waitlist Actual Actual
FY23 Sep-22 (Under) Sep-22 Aug-22 Sep-21

16 BH - MH Adult Target        8,335 6,975           (1,360)    0***          7,846 8,161         
17 BH - MH Child Target        1,647 1,466           (181)       0***          1,501 1,572         
18 BH - SUD Adult Funded Capacity           744 658              (86)         39"*             618 731            
19 BH - SUD Adolescent Funded Capacity           105 143              38           0*             151 97              
20 ECS - ECI Kid Count People Enrolled        4,344 4,403           59           N/A          4,353 4,519         
21 ECS - HOPES and MILESTONES Funded Capacity           450 1,781           1,331      N/A          1,754 1,324         
22 DSP - ICF Licensed Beds             86 76                (10)         N/A               74 67              
23 DSA - Community Services Target           547 348              (199)       561**             369 363            
24 DSA - Service Coordination Target        3,571 3,959           388         N/A          3,868 3,617         
25 People Served      19,829          19,809           (20)         20,534         20,451 

26 * Awaiting Detox/Residential beds.
27
28 *** HHS provides protocols for waitlist management.

** HHS manages the statewide interest list.

Prior Year Funding Gain or (Loss)

FY 23

FY 2022FY 2023 Monthly

MHMR of Tarrant County
Financial and Performance Highlights

September 2022

`

1



Pa
yo
r G

ro
up

BH
CF
S

D
S 

Ag
en

cy
Pa

yo
r G

ro
up

BH
CF
S

D
S 

Ag
en

cy
Pa

yo
r G

ro
up

BH
CF
S

D
S 

Ag
en

cy
C
o
m
m
er
ci
al

2
%

1
4
%

0
%

6
%

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al

1
%

1
6
%

0
%

5
%

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al

6
%

1
0
%

0
%

6
%

M
ed

ic
ai
d

1
0
%

3
7
%

6
6
%

2
8
%

M
ed

ic
ai
d

7
%

3
7
%

6
6
%

2
7
%

M
ed

ic
ai
d

6
8
%

9
0
%

9
5
%

9
0
%

M
ed

ic
ar
e

5
%

0
%

1
%

3
%

M
ed

ic
ar
e

2
%

0
%

0
%

1
%

M
ed

ic
ar
e

2
3
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

O
th
er

3
%

0
%

1
%

2
%

O
th
er

7
%

0
%

0
%

4
%

O
th
er

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

Se
lf
 P
ay

2
%

5
%

1
%

3
%

Se
lf
 P
ay

1
%

2
%

6
%

2
%

Se
lf
 P
ay

3
%

0
%

5
%

2
%

U
n
in
su
re
d

7
9
%

4
5
%

3
2
%

5
9
%

U
n
in
su
re
d

8
1
%

4
5
%

2
7
%

6
1
%

U
n
in
su
re
d

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

To
ta
l

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

To
ta
l

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

To
ta
l

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ag
en

cy
 P
ay
or
 M

ix
 ‐ 
Se
pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al
, 6

% M
e
d
ic
ai
d
, 2
8
%

M
e
d
ic
ar
e
, 3
%

O
th
e
r,
 2
%

Se
lf
 P
ay
, 3
%

U
n
in
su
re
d
, 5

9
%

P
er
ce
n
t o

f P
at
ie
n
ts
 B
y 
P
ay
o
r G

ro
u
p

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al

M
ed

ic
ai
d

M
ed

ic
ar
e

O
th
er

Se
lf
 P
ay

U
n
in
su
re
d

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al
, 5

% M
e
d
ic
ai
d
, 2
7
%

M
e
d
ic
ar
e
, 1
%

O
th
e
r,
 4
%

Se
lf
 P
ay
, 2
%

U
n
in
su
re
d
, 6

1
%

P
er
ce
n
t o

f S
er
vi
ce
s b

y 
P
ay
o
r G

ro
u
p

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al

M
ed

ic
ai
d

M
ed

ic
ar
e

O
th
er

Se
lf
 P
ay

U
n
in
su
re
d

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al
, 6

%

M
e
d
ic
ai
d
, 9
0
%

M
e
d
ic
ar
e
, 2
%

O
th
e
r,
 0
%

Se
lf
 P
ay
, 2
%

U
n
in
su
re
d
, 0

%

P
er
ce
n
t o

f P
ay
m
en
ts
 b
y 
P
ay
o
r G

ro
u
p

C
o
m
m
er
ci
al

M
ed

ic
ai
d

M
ed

ic
ar
e

O
th
er

Se
lf
 P
ay

U
n
in
su
re
d

2



An
nu

al
 P
YF

 B
ud

ge
t 

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
e
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

YT
D

AD
M

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
14
3,
70
1 

M
H
M
R
 F
o
u
n
d
at
io
n

14
3,
70
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

P
ro
je
ct
 1
0
1
7

8
,6
8
7
.6
2

   
   
   
 

8,
68
8

   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l A

d
m
:

14
3,
70
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
68
7.
62

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

8,
68
8

   
   
   
   
 

D
SA

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
38
8,
40
5 

M
u
lt
i‐D

is
ci
p
lin
ar
y 
Te
am

 C
JD

3
0
,7
5
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ro
je
ct
 5
7
6
9

1
1
,7
7
3
.4
2

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

1
1
,7
7
3

   
   
   
  

H
B
1
3 
ST
A
R
T

3
5
7
,6
5
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

P
ro
je
ct
 5
7
9
1

2
,2
5
7
.2
6

   
   
   
 

2,
25
7

   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l D

SA
:

38
8,
40
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,0
30
.6
8

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

14
,0
31

   
   
   
  

G
ra
nd

 T
ot
al
: 
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  5
32
,1
06

 
22
,7
18
.3
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

22
,7
18

   
   
   
  

4
%

 

M
H
M
R 
of
 T
ar
ra
nt
 C
ou

nt
y

FY
 2
02

3
Pr
io
r Y

ea
r F

un
d 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

3



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

($
28

5)
$1

38
,9

63
($

13
9,

24
8)

($
28

5)
$1

38
,9

63
($

13
9,

24
8)

$1
,6

67
,5

69
3

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$1
,0

46
,1

70
$2

,0
58

,2
77

($
1,

01
2,

10
8)

$1
,0

46
,1

70
$2

,0
58

,2
77

($
1,

01
2,

10
8)

$2
4,

63
8,

71
1

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$7

,1
46

,7
54

$8
,1

13
,8

22
($

96
7,

06
9)

$7
,1

46
,7

54
$8

,1
13

,8
22

($
96

7,
06

9)
$9

5,
58

8,
79

8
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

,8
13

,4
76

$1
,9

53
,8

54
($

14
0,

37
7)

$1
,8

13
,4

76
$1

,9
53

,8
54

($
14

0,
37

7)
$2

3,
06

1,
98

9
6

   
   

   
   

   
 II

I5
 R

ev
en

ue
$2

79
,4

64
$6

75
,0

78
($

39
5,

61
4)

$2
79

,4
64

$6
75

,0
78

($
39

5,
61

4)
$8

,1
00

,9
62

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

0,
28

5,
57

9
$1

2,
93

9,
99

5
($

2,
65

4,
41

5)
$1

0,
28

5,
57

9
$1

2,
93

9,
99

5
($

2,
65

4,
41

5)
$1

53
,0

58
,0

30
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$2
,8

94
,2

00
$2

,9
07

,8
21

($
13

,6
21

)
$2

,8
94

,2
00

$2
,9

07
,8

21
($

13
,6

21
)

$3
5,

07
7,

93
8

1
0

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
($

5,
72

4)
$2

65
,3

66
($

27
1,

09
0)

($
5,

72
4)

$2
65

,3
66

($
27

1,
09

0)
$3

,1
84

,3
92

1
1

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
ev

en
ue

$8
5,

74
0

$2
09

,6
37

($
12

3,
89

6)
$8

5,
74

0
$2

09
,6

37
($

12
3,

89
6)

$2
,5

15
,6

30
1

2
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

$8
0,

95
6

$8
4,

56
4

($
3,

60
7)

$8
0,

95
6

$8
4,

56
4

($
3,

60
7)

$1
,0

14
,7

75
1

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$3

,0
55

,1
72

$3
,4

67
,3

87
($

41
2,

21
5)

$3
,0

55
,1

72
$3

,4
67

,3
87

($
41

2,
21

5)
$4

1,
79

2,
73

5
   

   
   

  
1

4
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

3,
34

0,
75

1
$1

6,
40

7,
38

2
($

3,
06

6,
63

0)
$1

3,
34

0,
75

1
$1

6,
40

7,
38

2
($

3,
06

6,
63

0)
$1

94
,8

50
,7

65
   

   
1

5
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g

1
6

   
   

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$9
,2

47
,0

13
$9

,5
10

,8
66

$2
63

,8
53

$9
,2

47
,0

13
$9

,5
10

,8
66

$2
63

,8
53

$1
14

,9
11

,9
34

1
7

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ve
rti

m
e

$1
58

,9
18

$9
4,

35
7

($
64

,5
61

)
$1

58
,9

18
$9

4,
35

7
($

64
,5

61
)

$1
,1

28
,9

50
1

8
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
s 

$2
,8

08
,2

53
$2

,8
14

,8
30

$6
,5

77
$2

,8
08

,2
53

$2
,8

14
,8

30
$6

,5
77

$3
3,

77
7,

93
2

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
Te

m
po

ra
ry

$2
4,

51
8

$3
0,

37
4

$5
,8

56
$2

4,
51

8
$3

0,
37

4
$5

,8
56

$3
64

,5
00

2
0

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$3

21
,2

62
$9

54
,4

07
$6

33
,1

45
$3

21
,2

62
$9

54
,4

07
$6

33
,1

45
$1

0,
31

6,
01

7
2

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

2,
55

9,
96

4
$1

3,
40

4,
83

4
$8

44
,8

69
$1

2,
55

9,
96

4
$1

3,
40

4,
83

4
$8

44
,8

69
$1

60
,4

99
,3

32

2
2

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 O
th

er
2

3
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$1

60
,9

53
$1

82
,6

67
$2

1,
71

4
$1

60
,9

53
$1

82
,6

67
$2

1,
71

4
$2

,1
92

,0
12

2
4

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
pu

te
rs

$1
49

,0
77

$6
67

,4
21

$5
18

,3
44

$1
49

,0
77

$6
67

,4
21

$5
18

,3
44

$7
,9

94
,8

75
2

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$2

,4
56

$2
6,

45
4

$2
3,

99
8

$2
,4

56
$2

6,
45

4
$2

3,
99

8
$3

14
,5

18
2

6
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$7

2,
76

4
$6

2,
71

9
($

10
,0

46
)

$7
2,

76
4

$6
2,

71
9

($
10

,0
46

)
$7

50
,6

44
2

7
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$1
01

,5
56

($
1,

14
5,

26
3)

($
1,

24
6,

81
8)

$1
01

,5
56

($
1,

14
5,

26
3)

($
1,

24
6,

81
8)

($
13

,7
54

,6
68

)
2

8
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$5
57

,7
41

$5
07

,8
87

($
49

,8
54

)
$5

57
,7

41
$5

07
,8

87
($

49
,8

54
)

$6
,0

84
,7

41
2

9
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

($
23

,8
00

)
$2

48
,7

95
$2

72
,5

95
($

23
,8

00
)

$2
48

,7
95

$2
72

,5
95

$2
,9

85
,7

35
3

0
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$2
3,

08
2

$7
16

,8
79

$6
93

,7
97

$2
3,

08
2

$7
16

,8
79

$6
93

,7
97

$8
,5

65
,3

38
3

1
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/B
oa

rd
 T

ra
in

in
g

$4
7,

90
8

$1
05

,1
44

$5
7,

23
6

$4
7,

90
8

$1
05

,1
44

$5
7,

23
6

$1
,2

48
,2

85
3

2
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$4
1,

99
4

$6
4,

84
8

$2
2,

85
4

$4
1,

99
4

$6
4,

84
8

$2
2,

85
4

$7
75

,5
96

3
3

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$1
14

,3
91

$1
27

,8
22

$1
3,

43
1

$1
14

,3
91

$1
27

,8
22

$1
3,

43
1

$1
,5

26
,5

94
3

4
   

   
   

   
   

Ut
ili

tie
s

$8
6,

49
0

$1
55

,8
85

$6
9,

39
4

$8
6,

49
0

$1
55

,8
85

$6
9,

39
4

$1
,8

67
,8

93
3

5
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$2
6,

63
2

$2
8,

16
1

$1
,5

29
$2

6,
63

2
$2

8,
16

1
$1

,5
29

$3
37

,9
88

3
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
,3

61
,2

45
$1

,7
49

,4
18

$3
88

,1
73

$1
,3

61
,2

45
$1

,7
49

,4
18

$3
88

,1
73

$2
0,

88
9,

55
0

`

3
7

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
3

8
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$4

00
$1

,1
35

,1
26

$1
,1

34
,7

26
$4

00
$1

,1
35

,1
26

$1
,1

34
,7

26
$1

3,
62

1,
50

8
3

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$4

00
$1

,1
35

,1
26

$1
,1

34
,7

26
$4

00
$1

,1
35

,1
26

$1
,1

34
,7

26
$1

3,
62

1,
50

8
   

   
   

  
4

0
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$1
3,

92
1,

61
0

$1
6,

28
9,

37
8

$2
,3

67
,7

69
$1

3,
92

1,
61

0
$1

6,
28

9,
37

8
$2

,3
67

,7
69

$1
95

,0
10

,3
91

   
   

4
1

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
58

0,
85

8)
$1

18
,0

03
($

69
8,

86
1)

($
58

0,
85

8)
$1

18
,0

03
($

69
8,

86
1)

($
15

9,
62

6)

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

2

4



AN
N

U
AL

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rio

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
$0

$4
3,

04
1

($
43

,0
41

)
$0

$4
3,

04
1

($
43

,0
41

)
$5

16
,5

00
3

   
   

   
   

   
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$9
87

,0
95

$1
,3

28
,7

15
($

34
1,

62
1)

$9
87

,0
95

$1
,3

28
,7

15
($

34
1,

62
1)

$1
5,

88
3,

95
8

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$3

,6
71

,7
00

$4
,2

71
,3

32
($

59
9,

63
2)

$3
,6

71
,7

00
$4

,2
71

,3
32

($
59

9,
63

2)
$4

9,
47

8,
73

5
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$9

73
,8

61
$1

,1
13

,5
43

($
13

9,
68

2)
$9

73
,8

61
$1

,1
13

,5
43

($
13

9,
68

2)
$1

2,
97

8,
19

2
6

   
   

   
   

   
 II

I5
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$5

,6
32

,6
55

$6
,7

56
,6

31
($

1,
12

3,
97

6)
$5

,6
32

,6
55

$6
,7

56
,6

31
($

1,
12

3,
97

6)
$7

8,
85

7,
38

5
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$4
74

,2
21

$4
20

,1
92

$5
4,

02
9

$4
74

,2
21

$4
20

,1
92

$5
4,

02
9

$5
,0

42
,2

97
10

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
($

11
,3

13
)

$2
52

,2
61

($
26

3,
57

4)
($

11
,3

13
)

$2
52

,2
61

($
26

3,
57

4)
$3

,0
27

,1
35

11
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
($

24
,6

09
)

$5
4,

14
6

($
78

,7
55

)
($

24
,6

09
)

$5
4,

14
6

($
78

,7
55

)
$6

49
,7

43
12

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
$4

,7
83

$1
2,

78
0

($
7,

99
7)

$4
,7

83
$1

2,
78

0
($

7,
99

7)
$1

53
,3

58
13

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$4
43

,0
82

$7
39

,3
78

($
29

6,
29

6)
$4

43
,0

82
$7

39
,3

78
($

29
6,

29
6)

$8
,8

72
,5

33
   

   
   

  
14

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$6
,0

75
,7

37
$7

,4
96

,0
09

($
1,

42
0,

27
2)

$6
,0

75
,7

37
$7

,4
96

,0
09

($
1,

42
0,

27
2)

$8
7,

72
9,

91
8

   
   

15
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g 

16
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$3

,0
73

,7
40

$3
,2

25
,8

60
$1

52
,1

20
$3

,0
73

,7
40

$3
,2

25
,8

60
$1

52
,1

20
$3

9,
04

1,
55

5
17

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$4
4,

25
5

$4
0,

93
1

($
3,

32
4)

$4
4,

25
5

$4
0,

93
1

($
3,

32
4)

$4
87

,7
81

18
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
s 

$9
00

,7
23

$1
,0

32
,3

41
$1

31
,6

19
$9

00
,7

23
$1

,0
32

,3
41

$1
31

,6
19

$1
2,

38
8,

07
8

19
   

   
   

   
   

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 

$8
,8

38
$1

8,
66

7
$9

,8
29

$8
,8

38
$1

8,
66

7
$9

,8
29

$2
24

,0
00

20
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$2
59

,2
22

$6
12

,2
49

$3
53

,0
27

$2
59

,2
22

$6
12

,2
49

$3
53

,0
27

$6
,2

10
,0

15
21

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$4
,2

86
,7

77
$4

,9
30

,0
48

$6
43

,2
71

$4
,2

86
,7

77
$4

,9
30

,0
48

$6
43

,2
71

$5
8,

35
1,

43
0

   
   

   
  

22
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

23
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$4

,9
68

$0
($

4,
96

8)
$4

,9
68

$0
($

4,
96

8)
$0

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$1

72
,6

71
$1

40
,9

59
($

31
,7

12
)

$1
72

,6
71

$1
40

,9
59

($
31

,7
12

)
$1

,6
79

,3
47

25
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
($

5,
96

4)
$3

,8
58

$9
,8

22
($

5,
96

4)
$3

,8
58

$9
,8

22
$4

3,
38

5
26

   
   

   
   

   
In

su
ra

nc
e

$1
3,

26
9

$1
2,

92
2

($
34

7)
$1

3,
26

9
$1

2,
92

2
($

34
7)

$1
53

,0
28

27
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$5
37

,9
85

$9
29

,0
49

$3
91

,0
65

$5
37

,9
85

$9
29

,0
49

$3
91

,0
65

$1
1,

14
2,

19
8

28
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$1
62

,1
47

$2
76

,6
65

$1
14

,5
18

$1
62

,1
47

$2
76

,6
65

$1
14

,5
18

$3
,3

19
,9

13
29

   
   

   
   

   
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
($

15
2,

90
0)

$5
,5

68
$1

58
,4

68
($

15
2,

90
0)

$5
,5

68
$1

58
,4

68
$6

6,
82

6
30

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$2

3,
08

2
$6

90
,0

46
$6

66
,9

64
$2

3,
08

2
$6

90
,0

46
$6

66
,9

64
$8

,2
43

,3
38

31
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/
Bo

ar
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

$1
7,

16
4

$5
2,

51
4

$3
5,

35
0

$1
7,

16
4

$5
2,

51
4

$3
5,

35
0

$6
15

,4
97

32
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$1
3,

25
3

$1
6,

09
7

$2
,8

44
$1

3,
25

3
$1

6,
09

7
$2

,8
44

$1
91

,9
93

33
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
$1

3,
47

0
$2

2,
35

1
$8

,8
81

$1
3,

47
0

$2
2,

35
1

$8
,8

81
$2

60
,8

53
34

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$3

6,
64

1
$2

8,
06

6
($

8,
57

5)
$3

6,
64

1
$2

8,
06

6
($

8,
57

5)
$3

34
,8

52
35

   
   

   
   

   
Ve

hi
cle

s
$1

9,
32

3
$1

3,
70

5
($

5,
61

9)
$1

9,
32

3
$1

3,
70

5
($

5,
61

9)
$1

64
,4

89
36

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$8
55

,1
08

$2
,1

91
,8

01
$1

,3
36

,6
93

$8
55

,1
08

$2
,1

91
,8

01
$1

,3
36

,6
93

$2
6,

21
5,

72
0

37
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

38
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$2

32
,3

20
$5

68
,2

82
$3

35
,9

62
$2

32
,3

20
$5

68
,2

82
$3

35
,9

62
$6

,8
19

,3
82

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$2

32
,3

20
$5

68
,2

82
$3

35
,9

62
$2

32
,3

20
$5

68
,2

82
$3

35
,9

62
$6

,8
19

,3
82

   
   

   
  

40
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$5
,3

74
,2

05
$7

,6
90

,1
31

$2
,3

15
,9

26
$5

,3
74

,2
05

$7
,6

90
,1

31
$2

,3
15

,9
26

$9
1,

38
6,

53
1

   
   

41
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
$7

01
,5

32
($

19
4,

12
1)

$8
95

,6
54

$7
01

,5
32

($
19

4,
12

1)
$8

95
,6

54
($

3,
65

6,
61

4)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
AR

 T
O

 D
AT

E

BH
-M

H
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

5

kristicg
Highlight

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rio

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
$0

$5
,3

21
($

5,
32

1)
$0

$5
,3

21
($

5,
32

1)
$6

3,
85

0
3

   
   

   
   

   
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
62

,3
28

$1
18

,2
51

$4
4,

07
7

$1
62

,3
28

$1
18

,2
51

$4
4,

07
7

$1
,4

19
,0

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
St

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

$4
74

,0
87

$6
13

,3
48

($
13

9,
26

1)
$4

74
,0

87
$6

13
,3

48
($

13
9,

26
1)

$7
,3

60
,1

80
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

53
,5

43
$1

78
,4

57
($

24
,9

14
)

$1
53

,5
43

$1
78

,4
57

($
24

,9
14

)
$2

,1
41

,4
88

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$7
89

,9
58

$9
15

,3
77

($
12

5,
41

9)
$7

89
,9

58
$9

15
,3

77
($

12
5,

41
9)

$1
0,

98
4,

54
0

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$2

0,
59

4
$3

8,
95

7
($

18
,3

63
)

$2
0,

59
4

$3
8,

95
7

($
18

,3
63

)
$4

67
,4

88
1

0
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$3
18

$3
37

($
19

)
$3

18
$3

37
($

19
)

$4
,0

42
1

1
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
($

2,
37

2)
$1

,0
82

($
3,

45
5)

($
2,

37
2)

$1
,0

82
($

3,
45

5)
$1

2,
98

7
1

2
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

$4
,4

14
$2

,2
30

$2
,1

84
$4

,4
14

$2
,2

30
$2

,1
84

$2
6,

76
1

1
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
2,

95
4

$4
2,

60
7

($
19

,6
53

)
$2

2,
95

4
$4

2,
60

7
($

19
,6

53
)

$5
11

,2
78

   
   

   
  

1
4

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$8
12

,9
12

$9
57

,9
84

($
14

5,
07

2)
$8

12
,9

12
$9

57
,9

84
($

14
5,

07
2)

$1
1,

49
5,

81
8

   
   

1
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
in

g 
1

6
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$5

14
,0

54
$4

58
,7

54
($

55
,3

00
)

$5
14

,0
54

$4
58

,7
54

($
55

,3
00

)
$5

,5
02

,8
99

1
7

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$2
8,

79
8

$2
2,

38
5

($
6,

41
3)

$2
8,

79
8

$2
2,

38
5

($
6,

41
3)

$2
68

,6
30

1
8

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ne
fit

s 
$1

80
,2

45
$1

79
,4

18
($

82
7)

$1
80

,2
45

$1
79

,4
18

($
82

7)
$2

,1
53

,0
17

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 
$0

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$0
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

5,
00

0
2

0
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$1
4,

53
2

$7
6,

12
4

$6
1,

59
2

$1
4,

53
2

$7
6,

12
4

$6
1,

59
2

$9
13

,5
13

2
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$7
37

,6
29

$7
37

,9
32

$3
03

$7
37

,6
29

$7
37

,9
32

$3
03

$8
,8

53
,0

59
   

   
   

  
2

2
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

2
3

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

nt
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
2

4
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$2

7,
51

8
$2

3,
73

0
($

3,
78

8)
$2

7,
51

8
$2

3,
73

0
($

3,
78

8)
$2

84
,7

86
2

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
($

60
)

$2
,0

03
$2

,0
63

($
60

)
$2

,0
03

$2
,0

63
$2

4,
04

0
2

6
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$2

,4
83

$2
,9

10
$4

27
$2

,4
83

$2
,9

10
$4

27
$3

4,
92

2
2

7
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$2
64

,3
28

$1
11

,0
51

($
15

3,
27

7)
$2

64
,3

28
$1

11
,0

51
($

15
3,

27
7)

$1
,3

32
,5

65
2

8
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$6
0,

28
4

$1
30

,4
71

$7
0,

18
7

$6
0,

28
4

$1
30

,4
71

$7
0,

18
7

$1
,5

65
,6

33
2

9
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$6
,0

64
$4

67
($

5,
59

7)
$6

,0
64

$4
67

($
5,

59
7)

$5
,6

04
3

0
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$0
$1

,8
33

$1
,8

33
$0

$1
,8

33
$1

,8
33

$2
2,

00
0

3
1

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$6

,3
75

$2
,1

93
($

4,
18

2)
$6

,3
75

$2
,1

93
($

4,
18

2)
$2

6,
32

4
3

2
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$3
,5

24
$6

,5
22

$2
,9

98
$3

,5
24

$6
,5

22
$2

,9
98

$7
8,

28
8

3
3

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$7
,0

62
$5

,6
17

($
1,

44
5)

$7
,0

62
$5

,6
17

($
1,

44
5)

$6
7,

43
3

3
4

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$7

,3
68

$5
,1

99
($

2,
16

9)
$7

,3
68

$5
,1

99
($

2,
16

9)
$6

2,
41

4
3

5
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$2
,4

16
$2

,8
87

$4
71

$2
,4

16
$2

,8
87

$4
71

$3
4,

63
8

3
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$3
87

,3
60

$2
94

,8
83

($
92

,4
77

)
$3

87
,3

60
$2

94
,8

83
($

92
,4

77
)

$3
,5

38
,6

48

3
7

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
3

8
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$3

51
,0

85
$7

8,
89

9
($

27
2,

18
6)

$3
51

,0
85

$7
8,

89
9

($
27

2,
18

6)
$9

46
,7

84
3

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$3

51
,0

85
$7

8,
89

9
($

27
2,

18
6)

$3
51

,0
85

$7
8,

89
9

($
27

2,
18

6)
$9

46
,7

84
   

   
   

  
4

0
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$1
,4

76
,0

74
$1

,1
11

,7
14

($
36

4,
36

0)
$1

,4
76

,0
74

$1
,1

11
,7

14
($

36
4,

36
0)

$1
3,

33
8,

49
0

   
   

4
1

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
66

3,
16

2)
($

15
3,

73
0)

($
50

9,
43

2)
($

66
3,

16
2)

($
15

3,
73

0)
($

50
9,

43
2)

($
1,

84
2,

67
3)

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
BH

-S
U

D
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

6

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

$0
$3

2,
36

7
($

32
,3

67
)

$0
$3

2,
36

7
($

32
,3

67
)

$3
88

,4
05

3
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ca

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

4,
63

8
$2

0,
98

1
($

6,
34

3)
$1

4,
63

8
$2

0,
98

1
($

6,
34

3)
$2

51
,7

80
4

   
   

   
   

   
St

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

$7
40

,0
13

$7
99

,4
63

($
59

,4
50

)
$7

40
,0

13
$7

99
,4

63
($

59
,4

50
)

$9
,5

93
,6

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$3

97
,3

15
$1

16
,3

79
$2

80
,9

36
$3

97
,3

15
$1

16
,3

79
$2

80
,9

36
$1

,3
96

,5
59

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
,1

51
,9

66
$9

69
,1

91
$1

82
,7

75
$1

,1
51

,9
66

$9
69

,1
91

$1
82

,7
75

$1
1,

63
0,

35
5

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$5

87
,8

02
$7

44
,9

18
($

15
7,

11
6)

$5
87

,8
02

$7
44

,9
18

($
15

7,
11

6)
$8

,9
39

,0
55

1
0

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
$5

,1
34

$1
2,

74
3

($
7,

61
0)

$5
,1

34
$1

2,
74

3
($

7,
61

0)
$1

52
,9

22
1

1
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
($

10
,3

79
)

$8
,7

69
($

19
,1

48
)

($
10

,3
79

)
$8

,7
69

($
19

,1
48

)
$1

05
,2

29
1

2
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

$3
96

$0
$3

96
$3

96
$0

$3
96

$0
1

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$5

82
,9

52
$7

66
,4

31
($

18
3,

47
9)

$5
82

,9
52

$7
66

,4
31

($
18

3,
47

9)
$9

,1
97

,2
05

   
   

   
  

1
4

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
,7

34
,9

18
$1

,7
35

,6
21

($
70

4)
$1

,7
34

,9
18

$1
,7

35
,6

21
($

70
4)

$2
0,

82
7,

56
0

   
   

1
5

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
in

g
1

6
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$9

35
,9

12
$9

97
,4

00
$6

1,
48

8
$9

35
,9

12
$9

97
,4

00
$6

1,
48

8
$1

2,
03

5,
31

8
1

7
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ve

rti
m

e
$9

,4
27

$3
,4

54
($

5,
97

3)
$9

,4
27

$3
,4

54
($

5,
97

3)
$4

1,
46

5
1

8
   

   
   

   
   

 B
en

ef
its

 
$3

16
,2

37
$3

39
,1

93
$2

2,
95

6
$3

16
,2

37
$3

39
,1

93
$2

2,
95

6
$4

,0
70

,3
10

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
 T

em
po

ra
ry

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
2

0
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$4

6,
46

5
$8

1,
95

5
$3

5,
49

0
$4

6,
46

5
$8

1,
95

5
$3

5,
49

0
$9

83
,4

50
2

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

,3
08

,0
41

$1
,4

22
,0

02
$1

13
,9

62
$1

,3
08

,0
41

$1
,4

22
,0

02
$1

13
,9

62
$1

7,
13

0,
54

3
   

   
   

  
2

2
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

2
3

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

nt
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
2

4
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$6

6,
08

1
$5

0,
24

1
($

15
,8

40
)

$6
6,

08
1

$5
0,

24
1

($
15

,8
40

)
$6

02
,9

20
2

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
6

   
   

   
   

   
In

su
ra

nc
e

$2
,5

97
$2

,9
24

$3
28

$2
,5

97
$2

,9
24

$3
28

$3
5,

09
1

2
7

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
$2

15
,8

64
$2

72
,8

90
$5

7,
02

6
$2

15
,8

64
$2

72
,8

90
$5

7,
02

6
$3

,2
74

,6
66

2
8

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

tie
nt

 C
os

ts
$2

46
,6

42
$8

,9
08

($
23

7,
73

4)
$2

46
,6

42
$8

,9
08

($
23

7,
73

4)
$1

06
,9

00
2

9
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$5
,2

30
$8

87
($

4,
34

3)
$5

,2
30

$8
87

($
4,

34
3)

$1
0,

64
3

3
0

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

3
1

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$3

,2
90

$2
,2

25
($

1,
06

5)
$3

,2
90

$2
,2

25
($

1,
06

5)
$2

6,
69

5
3

2
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$2
,6

55
$4

,4
25

$1
,7

70
$2

,6
55

$4
,4

25
$1

,7
70

$5
2,

54
6

3
3

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$1
4,

52
6

$1
6,

59
8

$2
,0

72
$1

4,
52

6
$1

6,
59

8
$2

,0
72

$1
99

,1
76

3
4

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$1

6,
85

6
$1

2,
90

6
($

3,
95

0)
$1

6,
85

6
$1

2,
90

6
($

3,
95

0)
$1

54
,8

99
3

5
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$4
05

$4
61

$5
5

$4
05

$4
61

$5
5

$5
,5

30
3

6
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$5

74
,1

46
$3

72
,4

65
($

20
1,

68
1)

$5
74

,1
46

$3
72

,4
65

($
20

1,
68

1)
$4

,4
69

,0
65

3
7

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
3

8
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$1

30
,5

65
$9

3,
16

3
($

37
,4

02
)

$1
30

,5
65

$9
3,

16
3

($
37

,4
02

)
$1

,1
17

,9
52

3
9

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
30

,5
65

$9
3,

16
3

($
37

,4
02

)
$1

30
,5

65
$9

3,
16

3
($

37
,4

02
)

$1
,1

17
,9

52
   

   
   

  
4

0
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$2
,0

12
,7

52
$1

,8
87

,6
30

($
12

5,
12

2)
$2

,0
12

,7
52

$1
,8

87
,6

30
($

12
5,

12
2)

$2
2,

71
7,

56
1

   
   

4
1

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
27

7,
83

4)
($

15
2,

00
9)

($
12

5,
82

5)
($

27
7,

83
4)

($
15

2,
00

9)
($

12
5,

82
5)

($
1,

89
0,

00
1)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
D

SA
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

7

kristicg
Highlight

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
3

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$3
0,

35
3

$7
3,

96
9

($
43

,6
16

)
$3

0,
35

3
$7

3,
96

9
($

43
,6

16
)

$8
87

,6
25

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$8

2,
54

5
$9

8,
36

6
($

15
,8

21
)

$8
2,

54
5

$9
8,

36
6

($
15

,8
21

)
$1

,1
80

,4
00

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$1
6,

39
1

$1
6,

39
1

$0
$1

6,
39

1
$1

6,
39

1
$0

$1
96

,6
91

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
29

,2
89

$1
88

,7
26

($
59

,4
38

)
$1

29
,2

89
$1

88
,7

26
($

59
,4

38
)

$2
,2

64
,7

16
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$4
02

,0
08

$3
72

,5
42

$2
9,

46
7

$4
02

,0
08

$3
72

,5
42

$2
9,

46
7

$4
,6

54
,4

88
1

0
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
1

1
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

1
2

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
$4

2,
46

9
$3

8,
92

3
$3

,5
46

$4
2,

46
9

$3
8,

92
3

$3
,5

46
$4

67
,0

85
1

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$4

44
,4

78
$4

11
,4

65
$3

3,
01

2
$4

44
,4

78
$4

11
,4

65
$3

3,
01

2
$5

,1
21

,5
72

   
   

   
  

1
4

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$5
73

,7
66

$6
00

,1
92

($
26

,4
25

)
$5

73
,7

66
$6

00
,1

92
($

26
,4

25
)

$7
,3

86
,2

88
   

   
1

5
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g

1
6

   
   

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$4
11

,6
67

$4
99

,3
11

$8
7,

64
4

$4
11

,6
67

$4
99

,3
11

$8
7,

64
4

$6
,1

92
,4

05
1

7
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ve

rti
m

e
$4

4,
67

9
$1

9,
52

4
($

25
,1

55
)

$4
4,

67
9

$1
9,

52
4

($
25

,1
55

)
$2

34
,3

00
1

8
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
s 

$1
45

,6
80

$7
8,

68
5

($
66

,9
95

)
$1

45
,6

80
$7

8,
68

5
($

66
,9

95
)

$9
44

,2
33

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
 T

em
po

ra
ry

$0
$2

,1
24

$2
,1

24
$0

$2
,1

24
$2

,1
24

$2
5,

50
0

2
0

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$0

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$0
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

2,
00

0
2

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$6

02
,0

26
$6

00
,6

44
($

1,
38

2)
$6

02
,0

26
$6

00
,6

44
($

1,
38

2)
$7

,4
08

,4
38

2
2

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 O
th

er
2

3
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
4

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
pu

te
rs

$2
8,

42
4

$1
9,

78
3

($
8,

64
1)

$2
8,

42
4

$1
9,

78
3

($
8,

64
1)

$2
37

,4
01

2
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$2
,9

53
$6

02
($

2,
35

1)
$2

,9
53

$6
02

($
2,

35
1)

$7
,2

20
2

6
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$3

,9
53

$5
,0

72
$1

,1
19

$3
,9

53
$5

,0
72

$1
,1

19
$6

0,
86

5
2

7
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$1
02

,8
75

$1
67

,9
81

$6
5,

10
6

$1
02

,8
75

$1
67

,9
81

$6
5,

10
6

$2
,0

15
,7

95
2

8
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$2
9,

37
5

$2
6,

26
4

($
3,

11
1)

$2
9,

37
5

$2
6,

26
4

($
3,

11
1)

$3
15

,2
95

2
9

   
   

   
   

   
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$1

,0
82

$3
4

($
1,

04
8)

$1
,0

82
$3

4
($

1,
04

8)
$4

15
3

0
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
3

1
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/B
oa

rd
 T

ra
in

in
g

$0
$8

$8
$0

$8
$8

$1
00

3
2

   
   

   
   

   
Su

pp
lie

s
$1

,7
15

$3
,9

38
$2

,2
23

$1
,7

15
$3

,9
38

$2
,2

23
$4

7,
28

7
3

3
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
$1

,0
73

$1
,0

35
($

38
)

$1
,0

73
$1

,0
35

($
38

)
$1

2,
42

5
3

4
   

   
   

   
   

Ut
ili

tie
s

$4
,2

90
$5

,1
27

$8
37

$4
,2

90
$5

,1
27

$8
37

$6
1,

54
4

3
5

   
   

   
   

   
Ve

hi
cle

s
$1

0,
82

9
$1

2,
18

1
$1

,3
51

$1
0,

82
9

$1
2,

18
1

$1
,3

51
$1

46
,1

82
3

6
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

86
,5

70
$2

42
,0

25
$5

5,
45

5
$1

86
,5

70
$2

42
,0

25
$5

5,
45

5
$2

,9
04

,5
30

   
   

   
  

3
7

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
3

8
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$4

8,
61

9
$4

9,
29

8
$6

78
$4

8,
61

9
$4

9,
29

8
$6

78
$5

91
,5

70
3

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$4

8,
61

9
$4

9,
29

8
$6

78
$4

8,
61

9
$4

9,
29

8
$6

78
$5

91
,5

70
   

   
   

  
4

0
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$8
37

,2
15

$8
91

,9
66

$5
4,

75
2

$8
37

,2
15

$8
91

,9
66

$5
4,

75
2

$1
0,

90
4,

53
8

   
   

4
1

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
26

3,
44

8)
($

29
1,

77
4)

$2
8,

32
6

($
26

3,
44

8)
($

29
1,

77
4)

$2
8,

32
6

($
3,

51
8,

25
0)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
D

SP
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

8

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rio

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
$0

$2
5,

25
5

($
25

,2
55

)
$0

$2
5,

25
5

($
25

,2
55

)
$3

03
,0

63
3

   
   

   
   

   
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

($
60

,0
53

)
$3

85
,5

58
($

44
5,

61
1)

($
60

,0
53

)
$3

85
,5

58
($

44
5,

61
1)

$4
,6

26
,7

17
4

   
   

   
   

   
St

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

$2
46

,2
22

$5
39

,4
10

($
29

3,
18

8)
$2

46
,2

22
$5

39
,4

10
($

29
3,

18
8)

$6
,4

72
,9

47
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$8

6,
53

3
$2

69
,3

62
($

18
2,

82
9)

$8
6,

53
3

$2
69

,3
62

($
18

2,
82

9)
$3

,2
32

,3
70

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
72

,7
02

$1
,2

19
,5

85
($

94
6,

88
3)

$2
72

,7
02

$1
,2

19
,5

85
($

94
6,

88
3)

$1
4,

63
5,

09
7

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$5

56
,9

73
$4

29
,6

78
$1

27
,2

96
$5

56
,9

73
$4

29
,6

78
$1

27
,2

96
$5

,1
56

,1
52

1
0

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

37
$2

5
$1

12
$1

37
$2

5
$1

12
$2

94
1

1
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$1

8,
26

0
$8

,2
75

$9
,9

85
$1

8,
26

0
$8

,2
75

$9
,9

85
$9

9,
30

2
1

2
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

$2
,0

86
$2

,2
97

($
21

2)
$2

,0
86

$2
,2

97
($

21
2)

$2
7,

57
0

1
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$5
77

,4
56

$4
40

,2
75

$1
37

,1
81

$5
77

,4
56

$4
40

,2
75

$1
37

,1
81

$5
,2

83
,3

19
   

   
   

  
1

4
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$8

50
,1

57
$1

,6
59

,8
60

($
80

9,
70

3)
$8

50
,1

57
$1

,6
59

,8
60

($
80

9,
70

3)
$1

9,
91

8,
41

6
   

   
1

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g 

1
6

   
   

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$8
43

,8
46

$9
69

,4
50

$1
25

,6
05

$8
43

,8
46

$9
69

,4
50

$1
25

,6
05

$1
1,

69
5,

13
4

1
7

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$1
0,

75
4

$5
,8

43
($

4,
91

1)
$1

0,
75

4
$5

,8
43

($
4,

91
1)

$7
0,

12
4

1
8

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ne
fit

s 
$2

54
,2

16
$3

33
,4

85
$7

9,
27

0
$2

54
,2

16
$3

33
,4

85
$7

9,
27

0
$4

,0
01

,8
19

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
0

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$2

8,
89

8
$1

4,
79

3
($

14
,1

05
)

$2
8,

89
8

$1
4,

79
3

($
14

,1
05

)
$1

77
,5

18
2

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

,1
37

,7
13

$1
,3

23
,5

72
$1

85
,8

59
$1

,1
37

,7
13

$1
,3

23
,5

72
$1

85
,8

59
$1

5,
94

4,
59

5
   

   
   

  
2

2
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

2
3

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

nt
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$0
$2

6,
66

6
$2

6,
66

6
$0

$2
6,

66
6

$2
6,

66
6

$3
20

,0
00

2
4

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
pu

te
rs

$4
2,

04
0

$3
4,

16
1

($
7,

87
9)

$4
2,

04
0

$3
4,

16
1

($
7,

87
9)

$4
09

,9
48

2
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$0
$7

39
$7

39
$0

$7
39

$7
39

$8
,8

65
2

6
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$2

,4
83

$2
,7

85
$3

01
$2

,4
83

$2
,7

85
$3

01
$3

3,
42

5
2

7
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$2
23

,8
92

$2
62

,2
90

$3
8,

39
9

$2
23

,8
92

$2
62

,2
90

$3
8,

39
9

$3
,1

47
,5

00
2

8
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$1
7,

22
2

$1
6,

27
8

($
94

4)
$1

7,
22

2
$1

6,
27

8
($

94
4)

$1
95

,3
71

2
9

   
   

   
   

   
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$2

,4
35

$4
,1

47
$1

,7
12

$2
,4

35
$4

,1
47

$1
,7

12
$4

9,
78

7
3

0
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$3
00

,0
00

3
1

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$3

,9
04

$4
,4

83
$5

79
$3

,9
04

$4
,4

83
$5

79
$5

3,
79

5
3

2
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$2
,1

00
$4

,2
30

$2
,1

30
$2

,1
00

$4
,2

30
$2

,1
30

$5
0,

78
2

3
3

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$7
,3

65
$5

,6
53

($
1,

71
2)

$7
,3

65
$5

,6
53

($
1,

71
2)

$6
7,

86
9

3
4

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$1

0,
69

3
$8

,0
09

($
2,

68
4)

$1
0,

69
3

$8
,0

09
($

2,
68

4)
$9

6,
09

6
3

5
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$2
55

$4
,1

94
$3

,9
40

$2
55

$4
,1

94
$3

,9
40

$5
0,

33
5

3
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$3
12

,3
89

$3
98

,6
36

$8
6,

24
7

$3
12

,3
89

$3
98

,6
36

$8
6,

24
7

$4
,7

83
,7

71
   

   
   

  
3

7
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

3
8

   
   

   
   

   
Un

al
ow

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

$1
07

,0
90

$1
10

,6
77

$3
,5

87
$1

07
,0

90
$1

10
,6

77
$3

,5
87

$1
,3

28
,1

24
3

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

07
,0

90
$1

10
,6

77
$3

,5
87

$1
07

,0
90

$1
10

,6
77

$3
,5

87
$1

,3
28

,1
24

   
   

   
  

4
0

   
  N

et
 E

xp
en

se
$1

,5
57

,1
92

$1
,8

32
,8

85
$2

75
,6

93
$1

,5
57

,1
92

$1
,8

32
,8

85
$2

75
,6

93
$2

2,
05

6,
49

1
   

   
4

1
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
($

70
7,

03
5)

($
17

3,
02

5)
($

53
4,

01
0)

($
70

7,
03

5)
($

17
3,

02
5)

($
53

4,
01

0)
($

2,
13

8,
07

5)

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
BH

-Y
O

U
TH

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

2

9

kristicg
Highlight

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

($
16

3)
$1

9,
79

6
($

19
,9

59
)

($
16

3)
$1

9,
79

6
($

19
,9

59
)

$2
37

,5
50

3
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ca

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$4

6,
43

5
$7

4,
01

4
($

27
,5

79
)

$4
6,

43
5

$7
4,

01
4

($
27

,5
79

)
$8

88
,1

57
4

   
   

   
   

   
St

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

$1
,9

32
,1

87
$1

,7
91

,9
03

$1
40

,2
84

$1
,9

32
,1

87
$1

,7
91

,9
03

$1
40

,2
84

$2
1,

50
2,

92
5

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$1
67

,9
70

$2
30

,4
99

($
62

,5
29

)
$1

67
,9

70
$2

30
,4

99
($

62
,5

29
)

$2
,7

66
,0

10
6

   
   

   
   

   
 II

I5
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$2

,1
46

,4
29

$2
,1

16
,2

12
$3

0,
21

7
$2

,1
46

,4
29

$2
,1

16
,2

12
$3

0,
21

7
$2

5,
39

4,
64

2
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$8
52

,0
01

$9
01

,5
34

($
49

,5
33

)
$8

52
,0

01
$9

01
,5

34
($

49
,5

33
)

$1
0,

81
8,

45
8

1
0

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

1
1

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
04

,8
41

$1
37

,3
64

($
32

,5
23

)
$1

04
,8

41
$1

37
,3

64
($

32
,5

23
)

$1
,6

48
,3

70
1

2
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

$2
6,

80
8

$2
8,

33
3

($
1,

52
5)

$2
6,

80
8

$2
8,

33
3

($
1,

52
5)

$3
40

,0
00

1
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$9
83

,6
50

$1
,0

67
,2

31
($

83
,5

81
)

$9
83

,6
50

$1
,0

67
,2

31
($

83
,5

81
)

$1
2,

80
6,

82
8

   
   

   
  

1
4

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$3
,1

30
,0

79
$3

,1
83

,4
43

($
53

,3
64

)
$3

,1
30

,0
79

$3
,1

83
,4

43
($

53
,3

64
)

$3
8,

20
1,

47
0

   
   

1
5

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
in

g
1

6
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$1

,9
78

,1
13

$1
,9

15
,7

19
($

62
,3

94
)

$1
,9

78
,1

13
$1

,9
15

,7
19

($
62

,3
94

)
$2

3,
09

7,
65

2
1

7
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ve

rti
m

e
$1

0,
72

0
$0

($
10

,7
20

)
$1

0,
72

0
$0

($
10

,7
20

)
$0

1
8

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ne
fit

s 
$5

81
,9

35
$5

92
,9

96
$1

1,
06

1
$5

81
,9

35
$5

92
,9

96
$1

1,
06

1
$7

,1
15

,9
48

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
 T

em
po

ra
ry

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
2

0
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$1
1,

40
3

$6
7,

92
5

$5
6,

52
2

$1
1,

40
3

$6
7,

92
5

$5
6,

52
2

$8
15

,1
35

2
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
,5

82
,1

71
$2

,5
76

,6
40

($
5,

53
1)

$2
,5

82
,1

71
$2

,5
76

,6
40

($
5,

53
1)

$3
1,

02
8,

73
5

   
   

   
  

2
2

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 O
th

er
2

3
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$8

25
$3

,1
41

$2
,3

16
$8

25
$3

,1
41

$2
,3

16
$3

7,
70

0
2

4
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$9

6,
21

6
$8

9,
74

1
($

6,
47

5)
$9

6,
21

6
$8

9,
74

1
($

6,
47

5)
$1

,0
76

,8
64

2
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$3
,1

76
$2

,0
86

($
1,

09
0)

$3
,1

76
$2

,0
86

($
1,

09
0)

$2
5,

04
3

2
6

   
   

   
   

   
In

su
ra

nc
e

$3
,9

77
$4

,0
27

$5
0

$3
,9

77
$4

,0
27

$5
0

$4
8,

34
9

2
7

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
$3

45
,5

05
$3

26
,3

47
($

19
,1

58
)

$3
45

,5
05

$3
26

,3
47

($
19

,1
58

)
$3

,9
16

,1
75

2
8

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

tie
nt

 C
os

ts
$3

9,
38

3
$2

3,
45

5
($

15
,9

28
)

$3
9,

38
3

$2
3,

45
5

($
15

,9
28

)
$2

81
,4

82
2

9
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$6
,4

65
$1

,0
50

($
5,

41
5)

$6
,4

65
$1

,0
50

($
5,

41
5)

$1
2,

60
5

3
0

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

3
1

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$6

,1
94

$5
,2

72
($

92
2)

$6
,1

94
$5

,2
72

($
92

2)
$6

3,
27

2
3

2
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$3
,6

83
$5

,9
07

$2
,2

24
$3

,6
83

$5
,9

07
$2

,2
24

$7
0,

87
9

3
3

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$6
9,

03
7

$7
3,

11
5

$4
,0

78
$6

9,
03

7
$7

3,
11

5
$4

,0
78

$8
77

,3
98

3
4

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$3

6,
86

1
$2

2,
77

9
($

14
,0

82
)

$3
6,

86
1

$2
2,

77
9

($
14

,0
82

)
$2

73
,4

05
3

5
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
3

6
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$6

11
,3

20
$5

56
,9

19
($

54
,4

01
)

$6
11

,3
20

$5
56

,9
19

($
54

,4
01

)
$6

,6
83

,1
72

   
   

   
  

3
7

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
3

8
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$2

35
,9

18
$2

34
,1

93
($

1,
72

5)
$2

35
,9

18
$2

34
,1

93
($

1,
72

5)
$2

,8
10

,3
15

3
9

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
35

,9
18

$2
34

,1
93

($
1,

72
5)

$2
35

,9
18

$2
34

,1
93

($
1,

72
5)

$2
,8

10
,3

15
   

   
   

  
4

0
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$3
,4

29
,4

10
$3

,3
67

,7
52

($
61

,6
57

)
$3

,4
29

,4
10

$3
,3

67
,7

52
($

61
,6

57
)

$4
0,

52
2,

22
1

   
   

4
1

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
29

9,
33

1)
($

18
4,

30
9)

($
11

5,
02

1)
($

29
9,

33
1)

($
18

4,
30

9)
($

11
5,

02
1)

($
2,

32
0,

75
1)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
EC

S
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

10

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

($
12

2)
$1

3,
18

3
($

13
,3

05
)

($
12

2)
$1

3,
18

3
($

13
,3

05
)

$1
58

,2
01

3
   

   
   

   
   

 L
oc

al
 R

ev
en

ue
($

13
4,

62
6)

$5
6,

78
8

($
19

1,
41

4)
($

13
4,

62
6)

$5
6,

78
8

($
19

1,
41

4)
$6

81
,4

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

7,
86

4
$2

9,
22

3
($

11
,3

59
)

$1
7,

86
4

$2
9,

22
3

($
11

,3
59

)
$3

50
,6

79
6

   
   

   
   

   
III

5 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$2

79
,4

64
$6

75
,0

78
($

39
5,

61
4)

$2
79

,4
64

$6
75

,0
78

($
39

5,
61

4)
$8

,1
00

,9
62

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

62
,5

81
$7

74
,2

73
($

61
1,

69
1)

$1
62

,5
81

$7
74

,2
73

($
61

1,
69

1)
$9

,2
91

,2
95

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
 

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$6
00

$0
$6

00
$6

00
$0

$6
00

$0
1

0
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
1

1
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

1
2

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

1
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$6
00

$0
$6

00
$6

00
$0

$6
00

$0
   

   
   

  
1

4
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

63
,1

81
$7

74
,2

73
($

61
1,

09
1)

$1
63

,1
81

$7
74

,2
73

($
61

1,
09

1)
$9

,2
91

,2
95

   
   

1
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
in

g 
1

6
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
la

rie
s 

$1
,4

89
,6

81
$1

,4
44

,3
71

($
45

,3
10

)
$1

,4
89

,6
81

$1
,4

44
,3

71
($

45
,3

10
)

$1
7,

34
6,

97
0

1
7

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$1
0,

28
5

$2
,2

20
($

8,
06

5)
$1

0,
28

5
$2

,2
20

($
8,

06
5)

$2
6,

65
0

1
8

   
   

   
   

   
 B

en
ef

its
$4

29
,2

18
$2

58
,7

11
($

17
0,

50
7)

$4
29

,2
18

$2
58

,7
11

($
17

0,
50

7)
$3

,1
04

,5
27

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 
$1

5,
68

1
$8

,3
33

($
7,

34
8)

$1
5,

68
1

$8
,3

33
($

7,
34

8)
$1

00
,0

00
2

0
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

($
39

,2
57

)
$1

00
,3

61
$1

39
,6

18
($

39
,2

57
)

$1
00

,3
61

$1
39

,6
18

$1
,2

04
,3

86
2

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

,9
05

,6
09

$1
,8

13
,9

96
($

91
,6

12
)

$1
,9

05
,6

09
$1

,8
13

,9
96

($
91

,6
12

)
$2

1,
78

2,
53

3
   

   
   

  
2

2
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 
2

3
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$1

55
,1

60
$1

52
,8

60
($

2,
30

0)
$1

55
,1

60
$1

52
,8

60
($

2,
30

0)
$1

,8
34

,3
12

2
4

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
pu

te
rs

($
28

3,
87

3)
$3

08
,8

06
$5

92
,6

79
($

28
3,

87
3)

$3
08

,8
06

$5
92

,6
79

$3
,7

03
,6

10
2

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$2

,3
52

$1
7,

16
6

$1
4,

81
4

$2
,3

52
$1

7,
16

6
$1

4,
81

4
$2

05
,9

65
2

6
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$4

4,
00

2
$3

2,
07

8
($

11
,9

25
)

$4
4,

00
2

$3
2,

07
8

($
11

,9
25

)
$3

84
,9

63
2

7
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

($
1,

58
8,

89
2)

($
3,

21
4,

87
2)

($
1,

62
5,

97
9)

($
1,

58
8,

89
2)

($
3,

21
4,

87
2)

($
1,

62
5,

97
9)

($
38

,5
83

,5
67

)
2

8
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$2
,6

88
$2

5,
84

6
$2

3,
15

8
$2

,6
88

$2
5,

84
6

$2
3,

15
8

$3
00

,1
47

2
9

   
   

   
   

   
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$1

07
,8

26
$2

36
,6

42
$1

28
,8

16
$1

07
,8

26
$2

36
,6

42
$1

28
,8

16
$2

,8
39

,8
55

3
0

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

3
1

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$1

0,
98

2
$3

8,
44

9
$2

7,
46

7
$1

0,
98

2
$3

8,
44

9
$2

7,
46

7
$4

62
,6

02
3

2
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$1
5,

06
3

$2
3,

72
9

$8
,6

66
$1

5,
06

3
$2

3,
72

9
$8

,6
66

$2
83

,8
21

3
3

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$1
,8

58
$3

,4
53

$1
,5

95
$1

,8
58

$3
,4

53
$1

,5
95

$4
1,

44
0

3
4

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
($

26
,2

19
)

$7
3,

79
8

$1
00

,0
17

($
26

,2
19

)
$7

3,
79

8
$1

00
,0

17
$8

84
,6

83
3

5
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

($
6,

59
6)

($
5,

26
6)

$1
,3

30
($

6,
59

6)
($

5,
26

6)
$1

,3
30

($
63

,1
86

)
3

6
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
($

1,
56

5,
64

9)
($

2,
30

7,
31

1)
($

74
1,

66
2)

($
1,

56
5,

64
9)

($
2,

30
7,

31
1)

($
74

1,
66

2)
($

27
,7

05
,3

55
)

   
   

   
  

3
7

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
3

8
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
($

1,
10

5,
19

7)
$6

15
$1

,1
05

,8
12

($
1,

10
5,

19
7)

$6
15

$1
,1

05
,8

12
$7

,3
80

3
9

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

($
1,

10
5,

19
7)

$6
15

$1
,1

05
,8

12
($

1,
10

5,
19

7)
$6

15
$1

,1
05

,8
12

$7
,3

80
   

   
   

  
4

0
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

($
76

5,
23

7)
($

49
2,

69
9)

$2
72

,5
38

($
76

5,
23

7)
($

49
2,

69
9)

$2
72

,5
38

($
5,

91
5,

44
2)

   
   

4
1

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

$9
28

,4
19

$1
,2

66
,9

72
($

33
8,

55
3)

$9
28

,4
19

$1
,2

66
,9

72
($

33
8,

55
3)

$1
5,

20
6,

73
7

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
A

D
M

IN
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2

11



G
en

er
al

In
te

rn
al

M
ed

ic
al

Pa
tie

nt
 C

us
to

di
an

Fi
xe

d 
As

se
t

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
Se

pt
em

be
r

Se
pt

em
be

r
Fu

nd
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fu

nd
Cl

ai
m

s
Fu

nd
Fu

nd
Fu

nd
20

22
20

21
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H

1
A

ss
et

s

2
C

as
h 

an
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

$3
9,

75
5,

59
0

$5
,9

20
,3

83
($

12
5)

$7
88

,3
22

$0
$0

$4
6,

46
4,

16
9

$5
1,

69
5,

93
0

3
P

at
ie

nt
 a

nd
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

$2
1,

97
2,

25
9

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

1,
97

2,
25

9
$1

3,
92

7,
45

9
4

  
 A

llo
w

an
ce

s 
C

lie
nt

 a
nd

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
($

14
,1

61
,7

25
)

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
($

14
,1

61
,7

25
)

($
9,

42
4,

54
2)

5
C

on
tr

ac
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

$2
8,

16
1,

38
2

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

8,
16

1,
38

2
$1

5,
71

9,
59

8
6

In
su

ra
nc

e 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
$0

$0
$5

,7
99

$0
$0

$0
$5

,7
99

$2
13

,2
37

7
D

ue
 f

ro
m

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

($
60

4)
($

16
0)

$8
,2

79
,3

19
$0

$0
$0

$8
,2

78
,5

55
$9

,6
19

,6
48

8
P

re
pa

id
 E

xp
en

se
 a

nd
 D

ep
os

its
$2

,4
84

,2
36

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

,4
84

,2
36

$2
,2

91
,8

47
9

S
up

pl
y 

In
ve

nt
or

y
$3

35
,5

08
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$3
35

,5
08

$5
40

,8
12

10
  

 T
o

ta
l 

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

s
$7

8,
54

6,
64

6
$5

,9
20

,2
22

$8
,2

84
,9

92
$7

88
,3

22
$0

$0
$9

3,
54

0,
18

2
$8

4,
58

3,
99

1

11
A

m
ou

nt
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r 

LT
 D

eb
t

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

19
,7

24
$1

19
,7

24
$1

19
,7

24

12
  

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
r 

L
T

 D
eb

t
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
19

,7
24

$1
19

,7
24

$1
19

,7
24

13
F

ix
ed

 A
ss

et
s

$0
$4

,6
54

,0
81

$0
$0

$4
5,

23
5,

62
7

$0
$4

9,
88

9,
70

8
$4

9,
51

4,
08

6

14
T

o
ta

l 
A

ss
et

s
$7

8,
54

6,
64

6
$1

0,
57

4,
30

3
$8

,2
84

,9
92

$7
88

,3
22

$4
5,

23
5,

62
7

$1
19

,7
24

$1
43

,5
49

,6
14

$1
34

,2
17

,8
01

15
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s,

 E
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 O

th
er

 C
re

d
it

s

16
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

P
ay

ab
le

$7
,7

86
,5

31
$0

($
1,

28
9,

88
8)

$0
$0

$0
$6

,4
96

,6
43

$1
1,

59
4,

00
4

17
A

cc
ru

ed
 P

T
O

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
$7

,8
28

,5
83

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$7

,8
28

,5
83

$7
,4

30
,7

15
18

D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
$1

4,
21

9,
63

3
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
4,

21
9,

63
3

$2
,2

51
,9

79
19

D
ue

 t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

$8
,2

90
,6

74
$5

8,
80

9
$0

$0
$0

$0
$8

,3
49

,4
84

$9
,6

32
,6

24
20

  
 T

o
ta

l 
C

u
rr

en
t 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
$3

8,
12

5,
42

2
$5

8,
80

9
($

1,
28

9,
88

8)
$0

$0
$0

$3
6,

89
4,

34
3

$3
0,

90
9,

32
3

21
N

ot
es

 P
ay

ab
le

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

22
C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

19
,7

24
$1

19
,7

24
$1

19
,7

24

23
P

at
ie

nt
 C

us
to

di
an

 F
un

d 
P

ay
ab

le
$0

$0
$0

$7
88

,3
22

$0
$0

$7
88

,3
22

$7
88

,3
22

24
  

 T
o

ta
l 

L
o

n
g

 T
er

m
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

$0
$0

$0
$7

88
,3

22
$0

$1
19

,7
24

$9
08

,0
46

$9
08

,0
46

25
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

 F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

s(
hi

st
or

ic
al

 c
os

t)
$0

$0
$0

$0
$4

5,
23

7,
39

4
$0

$4
5,

23
7,

39
4

$4
5,

23
7,

39
4

26
C

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 C

ap
ita

l
$0

$1
,5

00
,1

08
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

,5
00

,1
08

$1
,4

30
,0

13

27
R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

28
C

om
m

itt
ed

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
$5

09
,3

88
$1

98
,8

58
$3

,2
00

,0
00

$0
$0

$0
$3

,9
08

,2
45

$3
,7

50
,8

45
29

N
on

-s
pe

nd
ab

le
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$1
,4

99
,7

61
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
,4

99
,7

61
$2

,8
68

,4
35

30
A

ss
ig

ne
d 

F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
$1

1,
29

3,
54

6
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
1,

29
3,

54
6

$1
1,

29
3,

54
6

31
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d 
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$2
7,

11
8,

53
0

$8
,8

16
,5

28
$6

,3
74

,8
80

$0
($

1,
76

7)
$0

$4
2,

30
8,

17
0

$3
7,

82
0,

19
9

32
  

 T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 O

th
er

 C
re

d
it

s
$4

0,
42

1,
22

5
$1

0,
51

5,
49

3
$9

,5
74

,8
80

$0
$4

5,
23

5,
62

7
$0

$1
05

,7
47

,2
25

$1
02

,4
00

,4
32

33
T

o
ta

l 
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s,

 E
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 O

th
er

 C
re

d
it

s
$7

8,
54

6,
64

6
$1

0,
57

4,
30

3
$8

,2
84

,9
92

$7
88

,3
22

$4
5,

23
5,

62
7

$1
19

,7
24

$1
43

,5
49

,6
14

$1
34

,2
17

,8
01

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

m
bi

ne
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

Sh
ee

t
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2 

&
 2

02
3

12

kristicg
Highlight



M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

T
ot

al
T

ot
al

P
er

ce
nt

 M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

P
er

ce
nt

P
er

ce
nt

 M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

T
ra

di
tio

na
l

N
ew

 G
en

er
at

io
n

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

C
os

ts
A

ge
nc

y 
E

xp
en

se
s

T
o 

T
ot

al
 A

ge
nc

y
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
se

s
T

ot
al

T
o 

M
H

 C
os

ts

A
B

A
/B

C
C

/B
A

/C

 

A
ct

ua
l 2

01
3

1,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
92

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
2%

41
,2

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

45
%

4%
A

ct
ua

l 2
01

4
1,

34
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

50
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

84
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

72
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
2%

46
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
%

4%
A

ct
ua

l 2
01

5
1,

45
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

65
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

92
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

57
,8

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

44
%

3%
A

ct
ua

l 2
01

6
1,

44
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

64
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
2,

33
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

67
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
%

2%
A

ct
ua

l 2
01

7
1,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
9,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

69
,0

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
%

2%
A

ct
ua

l 2
01

8
1,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
7,

50
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

73
,3

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
%

2%
A

ct
ua

l 2
01

9
1,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

57
,4

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

49
%

2%
A

ct
ua

l 2
02

0
1,

45
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
9,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

85
,9

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

51
%

2%
A

ct
ua

l 2
02

1
1,

10
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
7,

67
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

72
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
%

2%
A

ct
ua

l 2
02

2
1,

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

62
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
2,

24
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

88
,5

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

49
%

2%
B

ud
ge

t 2
02

3
1,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
19

5,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1%
11

1,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

57
%

1%
Y

T
D

 2
02

3
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
0%

6,
68

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
48

%
0%

P
er

ce
nt

 to
 B

ud
ge

t
1.

85
%

0.
00

%
1.

85
%

F
Y

13
:

7,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
14

:
7,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

F
Y

15
:

7,
85

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
16

:
7,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

F
Y

17
:

8,
44

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
18

:
12

,1
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
F

Y
19

:
7,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

F
Y

20
:

9,
49

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
21

:
5,

78
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

F
Y

22
:

8,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
66

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

82
,5

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
H

M
R

 o
f 

T
ar

ra
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

C
o

m
p

ar
at

iv
e 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n

 C
o

st
s 

F
Y

 2
01

3 
- 

F
Y

 2
02

3
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

02
2

($
00

0s
)

P
at

ie
n

t 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

(P
A

P
)

Y
T

D
 C

o
st

 A
vo

id
an

ce

F
Y

23
:

 $
-

 $
50

0
 $

1,
00

0
 $

1,
50

0
 $

2,
00

0
 $

2,
50

0
 $

3,
00

0
 $

3,
50

0
 $

4,
00

0
 $

4,
50

0
 $

5,
00

0
 $

5,
50

0

 M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

T
ra

di
tio

na
l

 M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

N
ew

 G
en

er
at

io
n

13



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
c

tu
al

B
u

d
g

et
V

ar
ia

n
ce

A
ct

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
V

ar
ia

n
ce

B
u

d
g

et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

1
   

   
T

o
ta

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

2
R

e
ve

n
u

e
-E

m
p

lo
ye

e
 P

re
m

iu
m

6
9

,2
7

9
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

3
,6

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
,6

0
4

$
   

   
   

   
  

6
9

,2
7

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
3

,6
7

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
5

,6
0

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
4

4
,0

9
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
R

e
ve

n
u

e
-E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
P

re
m

iu
m

1
,5

2
9

,6
8

9
$

   
   

   
1

,4
1

6
,4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

3
,2

8
9

$
   

   
   

   
1

,5
2

9
,6

8
9

$
   

   
   

  
1

,4
1

6
,4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

1
3

,2
8

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
,9

9
6

,8
0

1
$

   
   

  

4
C

o
b

ra
 P

re
m

iu
m

2
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
S

to
p

 L
o

ss
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
T

e
la

d
o

c
2

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

7
P

rio
r 

Y
e

a
r

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

6
0

,3
3

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
6

0
,3

3
8

)
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
6

0
,3

3
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

(3
6

0
,3

3
8

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

,3
2

4
,0

5
8

$
   

   
   

 

8
R

e
b

a
te

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

9
   

  T
o

ta
l  

R
e

ve
n

u
e

1
,5

9
9

,5
1

1
$

   
   

   
1

,8
3

0
,4

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
3

0
,9

0
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

1
,5

9
9

,5
1

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
,8

3
0

,4
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

(2
3

0
,9

0
2

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

1
,9

6
4

,9
5

6
$

   
   

  

1
0

   
   

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
1

M
e

d
ic

a
l C

la
im

s
1

,3
6

3
,8

1
9

$
   

   
   

1
,4

9
7

,2
4

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

3
3

,4
2

8
$

   
   

   
   

1
,3

6
3

,8
1

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
,4

9
7

,2
4

7
$

   
   

   
   

(1
3

3
,4

2
8

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

7
,9

6
6

,9
6

1
$

   
   

  

1
3

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

a
r 

E
xp

e
n

se
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

R
e

cl
a

ss
e

d
 IB

N
R

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

1
5

T
h

ir
d

 P
a

rt
y 

A
d

m
in

 F
e

e
s

6
1

,0
7

2
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

1
,7

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

,2
8

3
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

,0
7

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
1

,7
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
,2

8
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
2

1
,4

7
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

S
to

p
 L

o
ss

 In
su

ra
n

ce
1

8
9

,4
9

1
$

   
   

   
   

1
6

1
,8

9
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

7
,5

9
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
9

,4
9

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

6
1

,8
9

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
,5

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,9
4

2
,7

4
8

$
   

   
   

 

1
7

C
o

n
su

lt-
A

-D
o

c
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
8

8
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

9
,0

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

C
o

b
ra

 F
e

e
s

1
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,4
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tio

n
 C

o
st

2
,9

5
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,9
5

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,9

5
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,9
5

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

5
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

A
C

A
/R

e
g

 F
e

e
s

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   

2
1

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 W
e

lln
e

ss
3

3
,8

9
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

7
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

3
,6

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

3
3

,8
9

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

7
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(7
3

,6
0

7
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
9

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 

2
2

   
  T

o
ta

l E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

1
,6

5
2

,8
7

7
$

   
   

   
1

,8
3

0
,4

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

7
,5

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
1

,6
5

2
,8

7
7

$
   

   
   

  
1

,8
3

0
,4

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
(1

7
7

,5
3

6
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
1

,9
6

4
,9

5
6

$
   

   
  

2
3

N
E

T
 S

U
R

P
LU

S
/(

D
E

F
IC

IT
)

(5
3

,3
6

7
)

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

3
,3

6
8

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
(5

3
,3

6
7

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
3

,3
6

7
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
H

M
R

 o
f 

T
a

rr
an

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 M

O
N

T
H

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

In
te

rn
al

 S
e

rv
ic

e 
F

u
n

d

F
o

r 
P

a
rt

ia
l S

e
lf

-I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

la
n

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

‐1
,0
00
,0
00

‐5
00
,0
000

50
0,
00

0

1,
00
0,
00

0

1,
50
0,
00

0

2,
00
0,
00

0

2,
50
0,
00

0

3,
00
0,
00

0

3,
50
0,
00

0

4,
00
0,
00

0

4,
50
0,
00

0

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

D
ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua

ry
M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

M
ed

ic
al
 C
la
im

s 
an

d 
In
cu
rr
ed

 B
ut
 N
ot
 R
ep

or
te
d 
(IB

N
R)

FY
 2
02
0 
th
ro
ug
h 
FY

 2
02
2

FY
2
0
 T
o
ta
l C
la
im

s
FY
2
1
 T
o
ta
l C
la
im

s
FY
2
2
 T
o
ta
l C
la
im

s
FY
2
3
 T
o
ta
l C
la
im

s
FY
2
3
 B
u
d
ge
t

14



 
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
K

L

In
ve

st
m

en
t

M
kt

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
P

ur
ch

as
e

M
at

ur
ity

D
ay

s 
to

R
at

in
g

F
un

d
B

eg
in

ni
ng

E
nd

in
g

P
er

ce
nt

 
Y

ie
ld

 to
 M

at
ur

ity
S

ec
to

r
D

at
e

D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
(if

 a
p

p
lic

ab
le

)
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
of

 P
or

tfo
lio

1
E

at
on

 V
an

ce
 F

lo
at

in
g 

R
at

e 
F

un
d 

E
V

B
LX

3,
25

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

3.
72

%
08

/1
9/

20
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

3,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

25
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
79

%
3.

72
%

2
F

id
el

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

F
lo

at
in

g 
R

at
e 

F
un

d 
F

F
R

C
X

2,
59

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

2.
58

%
08

/1
9/

20
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

59
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
20

%
2.

58
%

2
F

id
el

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

F
lo

at
in

g 
R

at
e 

F
un

d 
F

F
R

A
X

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3.
31

%
12

/1
0/

21
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
72

%
3.

31
%

4
F

or
et

ho
ug

ht
 F

or
eA

cc
um

ul
at

io
n 

II
1,

81
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
5.

25
%

12
/0

3/
18

12
/0

8/
23

42
8

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
81

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

33
%

5.
25

%
4

F
or

et
ho

ug
ht

 F
or

eA
cc

um
ul

at
io

n 
II

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

4.
75

%
12

/1
3/

21
12

/1
3/

26
15

13
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
59

%
4.

75
%

5
F

or
et

ho
ug

ht
 S

ec
ur

e 
F

or
e 

3
2,

75
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
3.

15
%

06
/0

3/
22

12
/0

3/
22

63
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

2,
73

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

75
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
60

%
3.

15
%

6
N

Y
L 

S
ec

ur
e 

T
er

m
 M

V
A

 A
nn

ui
ty

58
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2.
25

%
12

/2
7/

21
12

/2
7/

24
80

7
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

57
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
40

%
2.

25
%

   
   

  S
u

b
to

ta
l T

ru
is

t 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
13

,2
28

$ 
   

   
  

12
,8

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

.6
3%

6
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
M

M
A

4,
88

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

2.
44

%
09

/3
0/

22
10

/0
1/

22
1

*
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
4,

88
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
88

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

.6
9%

2.
44

%
7

P
ro

sp
er

ity
 B

an
k-

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

IS
F

7,
34

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

2.
45

%
09

/3
0/

22
10

/0
1/

22
1

*
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

7,
33

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
.5

7%
2.

45
%

**
*

8
T

ru
is

t S
w

ee
p 

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t (
T

ie
re

d 
Q

T
M

N
Q

)
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0.
50

%
09

/3
0/

22
10

/0
1/

22
1

*
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

05
%

0.
50

%
**

**
   

   
  S

u
b

to
ta

l M
M

A
12

,2
56

$ 
   

   
  

12
,2

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

.3
1%

9
JP

M
C

ha
se

-D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

62
%

09
/3

0/
22

10
/0

1/
22

1
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

54
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
26

%
0.

62
%

**
10

P
N

C
-D

es
ig

na
te

d 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

6,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
19

%
09

/3
0/

22
10

/0
1/

22
1

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
5,

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
32

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

.1
3%

0.
19

%
11

T
ru

is
t-

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
9,

47
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

25
%

09
/3

0/
22

10
/0

1/
22

1
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

9,
94

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

47
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
.6

6%
0.

25
%

12
   

   
 S

u
b

to
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y
 D

ep
o

si
to

ry
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
16

,3
31

$ 
   

   
  

15
,9

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

.0
6%

13
T

o
ta

l C
o

m
b

in
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

41
,8

15
$ 

   
   

  
41

,0
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,8

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
%

M
on

th
ly

Y
T

D
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
In

te
re

st
In

te
re

st
Y

ie
ld

14
IS

F
 T

ex
P

oo
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
2.

41
%

15
IS

F
 O

th
er

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2.
45

%
16

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ex
P

oo
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
2.

41
%

17
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

O
th

er
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

19
%

 -
 5

.2
5%

18
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t A

cc
ou

nt
s

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0.
5%

 -
 2

.4
5%

19
T

ot
al

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

 
20

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

22
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

23
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

24
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
*

M
on

ey
 m

ar
ke

t a
cc

ou
nt

 w
ith

dr
aw

al
s 

ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 6
 p

er
 m

on
th

**
T

he
 s

ta
te

d 
yi

el
d 

is
 e

ar
ni

ng
s 

cr
ed

it 
ne

t o
f F

D
IC

 p
re

m
iu

m
 fe

es
 0

.7
5%

 le
ss

 0
.1

3%
**

*
P

ro
sp

er
ity

 M
M

A
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

th
ei

r 
Y

ie
ld

 to
 T

ex
P

oo
l r

at
e 

+
 0

.1
0%

T
hi

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
or

tfo
lio

 is
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
 F

un
ds

 In
ve

st
m

en
t A

ct
 (

P
F

IA
)

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 a
nd

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
re

 e
qu

al
 fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

**
**

B
B

V
A

 S
w

ee
p 

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d 
ba

la
nc

e 
is

 a
dj

us
te

d 
qu

ar
te

rly

A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

m
ou

nt
s 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 F
D

IC
 a

re
 c

ol
la

te
ra

liz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
po

si
to

ry
 in

st
itu

tio
n

Y
ie

ld
 o

n 
th

re
e-

m
on

th
 T

re
as

ur
y 

B
ill

 a
t a

uc
tio

n 
3.

22
%

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

A
dj

us
te

d 
B

ud
ge

t B
u

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
B

ud
ge

t

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
22

 B
ud

ge
t

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
21

 B
ud

ge
t

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
20

 B
ud

ge
t

M
H

M
R

 O
f 

T
ar

ra
nt

 C
ou

nt
y

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
an

d 
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

R
ep

or
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
22

($
00

0s
)

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

_
Lu

ca
s 

W
ils

on
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ff
ic

er
In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ff

ic
er

15



MHMR Of Tarrant County 
Primary Depository Earnings Credit / Interest Earned Graph Report

As of September

$4  $4  $3  $3 

$5 

$11 

$0 

$5 

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

MHMR  of  Tarrant  County
Primary  Depository  Earnings  Credit  YTD  Comparison

($000s)  

 $‐

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

 $70

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

MHMR of Tarrant County
Total Interest Earned YTD Comparison

($000s)

16



MHMR of Tarrant County 
Memorandum

To: Carolyn Sims, Board Chair, and Members of the Board   

From: Susan Garnett, Chief Executive Officer      

Date: November 29, 2022 

Subject: Financial Statement and Investment Report for October 2022 

Financial Implications 

             In October expenses exceeded revenues by $2.2M. Prior Year Funds were recognized in the 
amount of $53K bringing the net position for October to a loss of $2.1M.  

A. Behavioral Health Services had a loss of $1.2M due to decreased recognition of state
revenue.

B. Disability Services had a loss of $704K due to decreased recognition of state revenue in
Authority and local revenue in Provider.

C. Child and Family Services had loss of $114K due to decreased Medicaid revenue in BH
Youth and decreased draw down of grant funds in ECS.

D. Administration had a loss of $182K due to not recognizing 1115 DPP revenue.

The year-to-date financial position of expenses exceeded revenues is $2.8M. Year-to-date Prior 
Year Funds of $75K have been recognized, which brings the net position for FY23 to a loss of 
$2.7M. 



A B C D

Budgeted Expenses Oct-22 Sep-22

1           MTH (in 000s) 139$           53$             (2,203)$        (581)$           

2           YTD (in 000s) 278$           75$             (2,783)$        (581)$           

3 Head Count Variance Under Budget 21.49% 21.97%
4 Head Count - Actual FTEs 1,982.80      1,970.50      
5 Head Count - Budgeted FTEs 2,525.42      2,525.42      

6 Cash Reserve in Days Per Board Policy (48 Days) 104 Days 108 Days
7 Cash Reserve in Dollars Per Board Policy 55,229$       57,066$       
8 Gen. Fund Net Cash Reserves in Days (30 Required) 71 Days 75 Days
9 Gen. Fund Net Cash Reserves in Dollars 37,762$       39,912$       

10 Net Accts Receivable - First- and Third-Party 6,609$         7,811$         `
11 Deferred Revenues-General Fund (in 000s) 12,972$       14,220$       
12 Invested Funds-Available Cash All Funds (in 000s) 37,912$       41,815$       
13 Interest Rate-TexPool 2.9336% 2.4126%

  
14 Debt Service and Capital Outlay Expense Oct-22 YTD

15 Capital Outlay 159$            228$            

Budget Actual Over/ Waitlist Actual Actual
FY23 Oct-22 (Under) Oct-22 Sep-22 Oct-21

16 BH - MH Adult Target 8,335       6,243           (2,092)    0*** 6,975         8,304          
17 BH - MH Child Target 1,647       1,486           (161)       0*** 1,466         1,559          
18 BH - SUD Adult Funded Capacity 744          679              (65)          33"* 658            701             
19 BH - SUD Adolescent Funded Capacity 105          153              48           0* 143            103             
20 ECS - ECI Kid Count People Enrolled 4,344       4,429           85           N/A 4,403         4,520          
21 ECS - HOPES and MILESTONES Funded Capacity 450          1,814           1,364      N/A 1,781         1,349          
22 DSP - ICF Licensed Beds 86            79                (7)            N/A 76              70               
23 DSA - Community Services Target 547          372              (175)       561** 348            361             
24 DSA - Service Coordination Target 3,571       4,073           502         N/A 3,959         3,720          
25 People Served      19,829           19,328         (501)         19,809         20,687 

26 * Awaiting Detox/Residential beds.
27
28 *** HHS provides protocols for waitlist management.

MHMR of Tarrant County
Financial and Performance Highlights

October 2022

** HHS manages the statewide interest list.

Prior Year Funding Gain or (Loss)

FY 23

FY 2022FY 2023 Monthly

`

1



Pa
yo

r G
ro

up
BH

CF
S

DS
 

Ag
en

cy
Pa

yo
r G

ro
up

BH
CF

S
DS

 
Ag

en
cy

Pa
yo

r G
ro

up
BH

CF
S

DS
 

Ag
en

cy
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
2%

13
%

0%
6%

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

1%
16

%
0%

5%
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
8%

8%
0%

6%
M

ed
ic

ai
d

9%
37

%
65

%
28

%
M

ed
ic

ai
d

7%
37

%
65

%
27

%
M

ed
ic

ai
d

68
%

91
%

88
%

89
%

M
ed

ic
ar

e
5%

0%
1%

2%
M

ed
ic

ar
e

2%
0%

0%
1%

M
ed

ic
ar

e
18

%
0%

0%
1%

O
th

er
3%

0%
1%

2%
O

th
er

9%
0%

0%
5%

O
th

er
0%

0%
0%

0%
Se

lf 
Pa

y
2%

3%
1%

2%
Se

lf 
Pa

y
1%

2%
7%

2%
Se

lf 
Pa

y
7%

0%
12

%
4%

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
80

%
46

%
32

%
60

%
U

ni
ns

ur
ed

81
%

45
%

27
%

60
%

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
0%

0%
0%

0%
To

ta
l

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

To
ta

l
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
To

ta
l

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ag
en

cy
 P

ay
or

 M
ix

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

, 6
% M

ed
ic

ai
d,

 2
8%

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
 2

%

O
th

er
, 2

%
Se

lf 
Pa

y,
 2

%

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
, 6

0%

Pe
rc

en
t o

f P
at

ie
nt

s B
y 

Pa
yo

r G
ro

up

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

M
ed

ic
ai

d
M

ed
ic

ar
e

O
th

er
Se

lf 
Pa

y
U

ni
ns

ur
ed

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

, 5
% M

ed
ic

ai
d,

 2
7%

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
 1

%

O
th

er
, 5

%

Se
lf 

Pa
y,

 2
%

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
, 6

0%

Pe
rc

en
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

s b
y 

Pa
yo

r G
ro

up

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

M
ed

ic
ai

d
M

ed
ic

ar
e

O
th

er
Se

lf 
Pa

y
U

ni
ns

ur
ed

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

, 6
%

M
ed

ic
ai

d,
 8

9%
M

ed
ic

ar
e,

 1
%

O
th

er
, 0

%

Se
lf 

Pa
y,

 4
%

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
, 0

%

Pe
rc

en
t o

f P
ay

m
en

ts
 b

y 
Pa

yo
r G

ro
up

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

M
ed

ic
ai

d
M

ed
ic

ar
e

O
th

er
Se

lf 
Pa

y
U

ni
ns

ur
ed

2



An
nu

al
 P

YF
 B

ud
ge

t 
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
YT

D
AD

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

43
,7

01
 

M
HM

R 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

14
3,

70
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
oj

ec
t 1

01
7

8,
68

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

97
0

   
   

   
   

   
13

,6
57

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
dm

:
14

3,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

68
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
97

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
13

,6
57

   
   

   
  

D
SA

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
88

,4
05

 

M
ul

ti-
Di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
Te

am
 C

JD
30

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

oj
ec

t 5
76

9
11

,7
73

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,6
47

)
   

   
   

   
  

5,
12

6
   

   
   

   
  

HB
13

 S
TA

RT
35

7,
65

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

oj
ec

t 5
79

1
2,

25
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,3

41
   

   
   

   
 

56
,5

98
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l D

SA
:

38
8,

40
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,0

31
   

   
   

   
  

47
,6

94
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
61

,7
24

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

32
,1

06
 

22
,7

18
   

   
   

   
  

52
,6

63
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
75

,3
82

   
   

   
  

14
%

 

M
HM

R 
of

 T
ar

ra
nt

 C
ou

nt
y

FY
 2

02
3

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

3



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

($
57

8)
$1

38
,9

63
($

13
9,

54
1)

($
86

3)
$2

77
,9

26
($

27
8,

78
9)

$1
,6

67
,5

69
3

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$2
,2

24
,0

53
$2

,0
60

,1
11

$1
63

,9
42

$3
,2

70
,2

22
$4

,1
20

,2
21

($
84

9,
99

9)
$2

4,
66

0,
71

1
4

   
   

   
   

   
St

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

$6
,8

76
,8

64
$8

,1
13

,8
22

($
1,

23
6,

95
8)

$1
4,

02
3,

61
8

$1
6,

22
7,

64
5

($
2,

20
4,

02
6)

$9
5,

58
8,

79
8

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$1
,5

90
,4

07
$1

,9
53

,8
54

($
36

3,
44

6)
$3

,4
03

,8
84

$3
,9

07
,7

08
($

50
3,

82
4)

$2
3,

06
1,

98
9

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$6

75
,0

78
($

67
5,

07
8)

$2
79

,4
64

$1
,3

50
,1

56
($

1,
07

0,
69

2)
$8

,1
00

,9
62

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

0,
69

0,
74

6
$1

2,
94

1,
82

8
($

2,
25

1,
08

2)
$2

0,
97

6,
32

6
$2

5,
88

3,
65

6
($

4,
90

7,
33

0)
$1

53
,0

80
,0

30
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
,8

88
,4

20
$2

,9
13

,2
32

($
1,

02
4,

81
2)

$4
,7

82
,6

19
$5

,8
21

,0
52

($
1,

03
8,

43
3)

$3
5,

07
7,

93
8

10
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$5
3,

39
7

$2
65

,3
66

($
21

1,
96

9)
$4

7,
67

3
$5

30
,7

32
($

48
3,

05
9)

$3
,1

84
,3

92
11

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
34

,6
34

$2
09

,6
37

($
75

,0
03

)
$2

20
,3

74
$4

19
,2

73
($

19
8,

89
9)

$2
,5

15
,6

30
12

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
($

20
5,

07
4)

$8
4,

56
4

($
28

9,
63

8)
($

12
4,

11
8)

$1
69

,1
27

($
29

3,
24

5)
$1

,0
14

,7
75

13
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

,8
71

,3
77

$3
,4

72
,7

98
($

1,
60

1,
42

1)
$4

,9
26

,5
49

$6
,9

40
,1

85
($

2,
01

3,
63

6)
$4

1,
79

2,
73

5
   

   
   

  
14

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
2,

56
2,

12
3

$1
6,

41
4,

62
6

($
3,

85
2,

50
3)

$2
5,

90
2,

87
4

$3
2,

82
3,

84
1

($
6,

92
0,

96
6)

$1
94

,8
72

,7
65

   
   

15
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g

16
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$1

0,
05

7,
32

2
$9

,5
28

,5
16

($
52

8,
80

6)
$1

9,
30

4,
33

5
$1

9,
03

9,
38

1
($

26
4,

95
4)

$1
14

,9
11

,9
34

17
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ve

rti
m

e
$2

04
,2

61
$9

4,
35

7
($

10
9,

90
4)

$3
63

,1
79

$1
88

,7
14

($
17

4,
46

5)
$1

,1
28

,9
50

18
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
s 

$2
,8

20
,8

35
$2

,8
14

,8
30

($
6,

00
5)

$5
,6

29
,0

88
$5

,6
29

,6
60

$5
72

$3
3,

77
7,

93
2

19
   

   
   

   
   

Te
m

po
ra

ry
$1

30
,5

17
$3

0,
37

4
($

10
0,

14
3)

$1
55

,0
35

$6
0,

74
8

($
94

,2
87

)
$3

64
,5

00
20

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$6

25
,5

40
$9

54
,4

07
$3

28
,8

67
$9

46
,8

03
$1

,9
08

,8
14

$9
62

,0
12

$1
0,

31
6,

01
7

21
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

3,
83

8,
47

5
$1

3,
42

2,
48

4
($

41
5,

99
1)

$2
6,

39
8,

43
9

$2
6,

82
7,

31
7

$4
28

,8
78

$1
60

,4
99

,3
32

22
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

23
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$1

61
,4

86
$1

82
,6

67
$2

1,
18

1
$3

22
,4

39
$3

65
,3

34
$4

2,
89

5
$2

,1
92

,0
12

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$3

16
,7

69
$6

67
,4

46
$3

50
,6

77
$4

65
,8

46
$1

,3
34

,8
67

$8
69

,0
21

$7
,9

94
,8

75
25

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$1
3,

69
3

$2
6,

45
4

$1
2,

76
1

$1
6,

14
9

$5
2,

90
8

$3
6,

75
9

$3
14

,5
18

26
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$7

2,
99

4
$6

2,
71

9
($

10
,2

76
)

$1
45

,7
59

$1
25

,4
37

($
20

,3
22

)
$7

50
,6

44
27

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
$1

65
,4

14
($

1,
14

5,
26

3)
($

1,
31

0,
67

7)
$2

66
,9

70
($

2,
29

0,
52

5)
($

2,
55

7,
49

5)
($

13
,7

54
,6

68
)

28
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$3
28

,6
34

$5
07

,8
87

$1
79

,2
53

$8
86

,3
74

$1
,0

15
,7

74
$1

29
,4

00
$6

,0
84

,7
41

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

($
67

6,
54

2)
$2

48
,7

95
$9

25
,3

37
($

70
0,

34
2)

$4
97

,5
90

$1
,1

97
,9

32
$2

,9
85

,7
35

30
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$1
9,

70
7

$7
16

,8
79

$6
97

,1
72

$4
2,

78
9

$1
,4

33
,7

58
$1

,3
90

,9
69

$8
,5

65
,3

38
31

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$6

7,
88

9
$1

05
,1

44
$3

7,
25

5
$1

15
,7

97
$2

10
,2

88
$9

4,
49

1
$1

,2
48

,2
85

32
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$5
7,

99
1

$6
4,

84
8

$6
,8

57
$9

9,
98

5
$1

29
,6

96
$2

9,
71

1
$7

75
,5

96
33

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$9
1,

20
6

$1
27

,8
22

$3
6,

61
6

$2
05

,5
97

$2
55

,6
44

$5
0,

04
7

$1
,5

26
,5

94
34

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$2

21
,2

44
$1

55
,8

70
($

65
,3

75
)

$3
07

,7
34

$3
11

,7
54

$4
,0

20
$1

,8
67

,8
93

35
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$5
4,

94
7

$2
8,

16
1

($
26

,7
86

)
$8

1,
57

9
$5

6,
32

2
($

25
,2

57
)

$3
37

,9
88

36
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$8

95
,4

32
$1

,7
49

,4
29

$8
53

,9
96

$2
,2

56
,6

78
$3

,4
98

,8
47

$1
,2

42
,1

69
$2

0,
88

9,
55

0
`

37
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

38
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$3

0,
73

7
$1

,1
35

,1
26

$1
,1

04
,3

89
$3

1,
13

7
$2

,2
70

,2
53

$2
,2

39
,1

15
$1

3,
62

1,
50

8
39

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$3
0,

73
7

$1
,1

35
,1

26
$1

,1
04

,3
89

$3
1,

13
7

$2
,2

70
,2

53
$2

,2
39

,1
15

$1
3,

62
1,

50
8

   
   

   
  

40
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$1
4,

76
4,

64
5

$1
6,

30
7,

03
9

$1
,5

42
,3

94
$2

8,
68

6,
25

4
$3

2,
59

6,
41

7
$3

,9
10

,1
63

$1
95

,0
10

,3
91

   
   

41
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
($

2,
20

2,
52

2)
$1

07
,5

87
($

2,
31

0,
10

9)
($

2,
78

3,
38

0)
$2

27
,4

24
($

3,
01

0,
80

4)
($

13
7,

62
6)

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2

4



AN
N

U
AL

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rio

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
$0

$4
3,

04
1

($
43

,0
41

)
$0

$8
6,

08
2

($
86

,0
82

)
$5

16
,5

00
3

   
   

   
   

   
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
,2

13
,9

38
$1

,3
28

,7
15

($
11

4,
77

7)
$2

,2
01

,0
33

$2
,6

57
,4

31
($

45
6,

39
8)

$1
5,

88
3,

95
8

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$3

,0
41

,5
72

$4
,2

71
,3

32
($

1,
22

9,
76

0)
$6

,7
13

,2
72

$8
,5

42
,6

64
($

1,
82

9,
39

2)
$4

9,
47

8,
73

5
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$8

06
,7

06
$1

,1
13

,5
43

($
30

6,
83

6)
$1

,7
80

,5
67

$2
,2

27
,0

85
($

44
6,

51
8)

$1
2,

97
8,

19
2

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$5
,0

62
,2

17
$6

,7
56

,6
31

($
1,

69
4,

41
4)

$1
0,

69
4,

87
2

$1
3,

51
3,

26
2

($
2,

81
8,

39
0)

$7
8,

85
7,

38
5

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
($

10
6,

25
2)

$4
20

,1
92

($
52

6,
44

3)
$3

67
,9

69
$8

40
,3

83
($

47
2,

41
4)

$5
,0

42
,2

97
10

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
$3

1,
11

0
$2

52
,2

61
($

22
1,

15
1)

$1
9,

79
7

$5
04

,5
22

($
48

4,
72

5)
$3

,0
27

,1
35

11
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$1

2,
22

3
$5

4,
14

6
($

41
,9

23
)

($
12

,3
86

)
$1

08
,2

92
($

12
0,

67
8)

$6
49

,7
43

12
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

($
24

2,
34

1)
$1

2,
78

0
($

25
5,

12
1)

($
23

7,
55

8)
$2

5,
56

0
($

26
3,

11
8)

$1
53

,3
58

13
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
($

30
5,

26
0)

$7
39

,3
78

($
1,

04
4,

63
9)

$1
37

,8
22

$1
,4

78
,7

57
($

1,
34

0,
93

5)
$8

,8
72

,5
33

   
   

   
  

14
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$4

,7
56

,9
57

$7
,4

96
,0

09
($

2,
73

9,
05

2)
$1

0,
83

2,
69

4
$1

4,
99

2,
01

8
($

4,
15

9,
32

4)
$8

7,
72

9,
91

8
   

   
15

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
in

g 
16

   
   

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$3
,3

35
,9

51
$3

,2
33

,8
60

($
10

2,
09

2)
$6

,4
09

,6
91

$6
,4

59
,7

19
$5

0,
02

8
$3

9,
04

1,
55

5
17

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$5
0,

61
2

$4
0,

93
1

($
9,

68
1)

$9
4,

86
7

$8
1,

86
2

($
13

,0
05

)
$4

87
,7

81
18

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ne
fit

s 
$9

13
,1

57
$1

,0
32

,3
41

$1
19

,1
85

$1
,8

13
,8

79
$2

,0
64

,6
82

$2
50

,8
03

$1
2,

38
8,

07
8

19
   

   
   

   
   

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 

$6
2,

77
2

$1
8,

66
7

($
44

,1
05

)
$7

1,
61

0
$3

7,
33

4
($

34
,2

76
)

$2
24

,0
00

20
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$3
80

,8
71

$6
12

,2
49

$2
31

,3
78

$6
40

,0
93

$1
,2

24
,4

98
$5

84
,4

05
$6

,2
10

,0
15

21
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$4

,7
43

,3
63

$4
,9

38
,0

48
$1

94
,6

85
$9

,0
30

,1
39

$9
,8

68
,0

96
$8

37
,9

57
$5

8,
35

1,
43

0
   

   
   

  
22

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 O
th

er
23

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

nt
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$2
,5

88
$0

($
2,

58
8)

$7
,5

56
$0

($
7,

55
6)

$0
24

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
pu

te
rs

$1
70

,6
12

$1
40

,9
59

($
29

,6
53

)
$3

43
,2

83
$2

81
,9

19
($

61
,3

65
)

$1
,6

79
,3

47
25

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$7
,9

86
$3

,8
58

($
4,

12
8)

$2
,0

22
$7

,7
16

$5
,6

94
$4

3,
38

5
26

   
   

   
   

   
In

su
ra

nc
e

$1
3,

02
6

$1
2,

92
2

($
10

4)
$2

6,
29

5
$2

5,
84

4
($

45
1)

$1
53

,0
28

27
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$9
41

,1
65

$9
29

,0
49

($
12

,1
15

)
$1

,4
79

,1
49

$1
,8

58
,0

99
$3

78
,9

50
$1

1,
14

2,
19

8
28

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

tie
nt

 C
os

ts
$1

68
,4

92
$2

76
,6

65
$1

08
,1

73
$3

30
,6

39
$5

53
,3

30
$2

22
,6

91
$3

,3
19

,9
13

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

($
76

2,
02

5)
$5

,5
68

$7
67

,5
93

($
91

4,
92

5)
$1

1,
13

6
$9

26
,0

61
$6

6,
82

6
30

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
($

2,
45

3)
$6

90
,0

46
$6

92
,4

99
$2

0,
62

9
$1

,3
80

,0
92

$1
,3

59
,4

63
$8

,2
43

,3
38

31
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/
Bo

ar
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

$2
3,

62
5

$5
2,

51
4

$2
8,

88
9

$4
0,

78
9

$1
05

,0
28

$6
4,

23
9

$6
15

,4
97

32
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$1
1,

55
0

$1
6,

09
7

$4
,5

47
$2

4,
80

3
$3

2,
19

4
$7

,3
91

$1
91

,9
93

33
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
$1

2,
82

9
$2

2,
35

1
$9

,5
22

$2
6,

29
9

$4
4,

70
2

$1
8,

40
3

$2
60

,8
53

34
   

   
   

   
   

Ut
ili

tie
s

$3
2,

55
1

$2
8,

06
6

($
4,

48
5)

$6
9,

19
2

$5
6,

13
2

($
13

,0
60

)
$3

34
,8

52
35

   
   

   
   

   
Ve

hi
cle

s
$1

5,
35

3
$1

3,
70

5
($

1,
64

8)
$3

4,
67

6
$2

7,
40

9
($

7,
26

7)
$1

64
,4

89
36

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$6
35

,3
00

$2
,1

91
,8

01
$1

,5
56

,5
01

$1
,4

90
,4

08
$4

,3
83

,6
02

$2
,8

93
,1

94
$2

6,
21

5,
72

0

37
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

38
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$5

58
,5

67
$5

68
,2

82
$9

,7
15

$7
90

,8
87

$1
,1

36
,5

64
$3

45
,6

76
$6

,8
19

,3
82

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$5

58
,5

67
$5

68
,2

82
$9

,7
15

$7
90

,8
87

$1
,1

36
,5

64
$3

45
,6

76
$6

,8
19

,3
82

   
   

   
  

40
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$5
,9

37
,2

29
$7

,6
98

,1
31

$1
,7

60
,9

01
$1

1,
31

1,
43

4
$1

5,
38

8,
26

1
$4

,0
76

,8
27

$9
1,

38
6,

53
1

   
   

41
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
($

1,
18

0,
27

2)
($

20
2,

12
1)

($
97

8,
15

1)
($

47
8,

74
0)

($
39

6,
24

3)
($

82
,4

97
)

($
3,

65
6,

61
4)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
AR

 T
O

 D
AT

E

BH
-M

H
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

5

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rio

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
$0

$5
,3

21
($

5,
32

1)
$0

$1
0,

64
2

($
10

,6
42

)
$6

3,
85

0
3

   
   

   
   

   
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$9
8,

89
2

$1
20

,0
85

($
21

,1
93

)
$2

61
,2

20
$2

40
,1

69
$2

1,
05

1
$1

,4
41

,0
22

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$1

65
,7

81
$6

13
,3

48
($

44
7,

56
7)

$6
39

,8
68

$1
,2

26
,6

96
($

58
6,

82
8)

$7
,3

60
,1

80
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

61
,5

25
$1

78
,4

57
($

16
,9

31
)

$3
15

,0
68

$3
56

,9
13

($
41

,8
45

)
$2

,1
41

,4
88

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$4
26

,1
97

$9
17

,2
10

($
49

1,
01

3)
$1

,2
16

,1
55

$1
,8

34
,4

20
($

61
8,

26
5)

$1
1,

00
6,

54
0

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

6,
32

7
$3

8,
95

7
($

22
,6

30
)

$3
6,

92
1

$7
7,

91
5

($
40

,9
94

)
$4

67
,4

88
10

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
($

37
1)

$3
37

($
70

8)
($

53
)

$6
74

($
72

7)
$4

,0
42

11
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$2

,8
58

$1
,0

82
$1

,7
76

$4
86

$2
,1

64
($

1,
67

9)
$1

2,
98

7
12

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
($

31
,2

54
)

$2
,2

30
($

33
,4

84
)

($
26

,8
40

)
$4

,4
60

($
31

,3
00

)
$2

6,
76

1
13

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

($
12

,4
39

)
$4

2,
60

7
($

55
,0

46
)

$1
0,

51
5

$8
5,

21
4

($
74

,6
99

)
$5

11
,2

78
   

   
   

  
14

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$4
13

,7
58

$9
59

,8
17

($
54

6,
05

9)
$1

,2
26

,6
70

$1
,9

19
,6

34
($

69
2,

96
4)

$1
1,

51
7,

81
8

   
   

15
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g 

16
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$5

21
,3

60
$4

57
,7

54
($

63
,6

05
)

$1
,0

35
,4

14
$9

16
,5

09
($

11
8,

90
5)

$5
,5

02
,8

99
17

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$4
1,

79
9

$2
2,

38
5

($
19

,4
14

)
$7

0,
59

7
$4

4,
77

0
($

25
,8

27
)

$2
68

,6
30

18
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
s 

$1
77

,8
95

$1
79

,4
18

$1
,5

23
$3

58
,1

40
$3

58
,8

37
$6

96
$2

,1
53

,0
17

19
   

   
   

   
   

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 

$3
,9

10
$1

,2
50

($
2,

66
0)

$3
,9

10
$2

,5
00

($
1,

41
0)

$1
5,

00
0

20
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$2
0,

76
6

$7
6,

12
4

$5
5,

35
8

$3
5,

29
8

$1
52

,2
48

$1
16

,9
50

$9
13

,5
13

21
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$7

65
,7

30
$7

36
,9

32
($

28
,7

98
)

$1
,5

03
,3

58
$1

,4
74

,8
64

($
28

,4
95

)
$8

,8
53

,0
59

   
   

   
  

22
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

23
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$2

7,
62

1
$2

3,
73

0
($

3,
89

2)
$5

5,
13

9
$4

7,
45

9
($

7,
68

0)
$2

84
,7

86
25

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$9
13

$2
,0

03
$1

,0
90

$8
53

$4
,0

06
$3

,1
53

$2
4,

04
0

26
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$2

,4
05

$2
,9

10
$5

06
$4

,8
88

$5
,8

20
$9

33
$3

4,
92

2
27

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
($

13
7,

03
0)

$1
11

,0
51

$2
48

,0
81

$1
27

,2
98

$2
22

,1
02

$9
4,

80
4

$1
,3

32
,5

65
28

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

tie
nt

 C
os

ts
$7

1,
25

1
$1

30
,4

71
$5

9,
22

0
$1

31
,5

35
$2

60
,9

42
$1

29
,4

07
$1

,5
65

,6
33

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

($
83

,0
20

)
$4

67
$8

3,
48

7
($

76
,9

57
)

$9
34

$7
7,

89
1

$5
,6

04
30

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$1
,8

33
$1

,8
33

$0
$3

,6
66

$3
,6

66
$2

2,
00

0
31

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$1

,8
33

$2
,1

93
$3

60
$8

,2
08

$4
,3

86
($

3,
82

2)
$2

6,
32

4
32

   
   

   
   

   
Su

pp
lie

s
$8

,1
06

$6
,5

22
($

1,
58

4)
$1

1,
63

0
$1

3,
04

4
$1

,4
14

$7
8,

28
8

33
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
$4

,1
79

$5
,6

17
$1

,4
38

$1
1,

24
0

$1
1,

23
4

($
6)

$6
7,

43
3

34
   

   
   

   
   

Ut
ili

tie
s

$5
,9

89
$5

,1
99

($
79

0)
$1

3,
35

7
$1

0,
39

9
($

2,
95

9)
$6

2,
41

4
35

   
   

   
   

   
Ve

hi
cle

s
$2

,4
21

$2
,8

87
$4

66
$4

,8
37

$5
,7

74
$9

37
$3

4,
63

8
36

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

($
95

,3
32

)
$2

94
,8

83
$3

90
,2

15
$2

92
,0

28
$5

89
,7

66
$2

97
,7

38
$3

,5
38

,6
48

37
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

38
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
($

23
3,

55
0)

$7
8,

89
9

$3
12

,4
49

$1
17

,5
35

$1
57

,7
97

$4
0,

26
3

$9
46

,7
84

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
($

23
3,

55
0)

$7
8,

89
9

$3
12

,4
49

$1
17

,5
35

$1
57

,7
97

$4
0,

26
3

$9
46

,7
84

   
   

   
  

40
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$4
36

,8
47

$1
,1

10
,7

14
$6

73
,8

66
$1

,9
12

,9
21

$2
,2

22
,4

27
$3

09
,5

06
$1

3,
33

8,
49

0
   

   
41

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
23

,0
90

)
($

15
0,

89
7)

$1
27

,8
07

($
68

6,
25

2)
($

30
2,

79
4)

($
38

3,
45

8)
($

1,
82

0,
67

3)

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
BH

-S
U

D
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

6

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

$0
$3

2,
36

7
($

32
,3

67
)

$0
$6

4,
73

4
($

64
,7

34
)

$3
88

,4
05

3
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ca

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$9

,2
96

$2
0,

98
1

($
11

,6
85

)
$2

3,
93

4
$4

1,
96

3
($

18
,0

29
)

$2
51

,7
80

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$6

87
,0

54
$7

99
,4

63
($

11
2,

40
9)

$1
,4

27
,0

66
$1

,5
98

,9
26

($
17

1,
86

0)
$9

,5
93

,6
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$1
17

,1
28

$1
16

,3
79

$7
49

$5
14

,4
43

$2
32

,7
58

$2
81

,6
85

$1
,3

96
,5

59
6

   
   

   
   

   
 II

I5
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$8

13
,4

78
$9

69
,1

91
($

15
5,

71
2)

$1
,9

65
,4

44
$1

,9
38

,3
81

$2
7,

06
3

$1
1,

63
0,

35
5

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$6

25
,1

66
$7

44
,9

18
($

11
9,

75
2)

$1
,2

12
,9

67
$1

,4
89

,8
36

($
27

6,
86

9)
$8

,9
39

,0
55

10
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$2
2,

67
9

$1
2,

74
3

$9
,9

36
$2

7,
81

3
$2

5,
48

7
$2

,3
26

$1
52

,9
22

11
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$2

1,
97

7
$8

,7
69

$1
3,

20
8

$1
1,

59
8

$1
7,

53
8

($
5,

94
0)

$1
05

,2
29

12
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

($
8,

58
2)

$0
($

8,
58

2)
($

8,
18

6)
$0

($
8,

18
6)

$0
13

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$6
61

,2
40

$7
66

,4
31

($
10

5,
19

0)
$1

,2
44

,1
92

$1
,5

32
,8

61
($

28
8,

66
9)

$9
,1

97
,2

05
   

   
   

  
14

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
,4

74
,7

18
$1

,7
35

,6
21

($
26

0,
90

3)
$3

,2
09

,6
36

$3
,4

71
,2

43
($

26
1,

60
6)

$2
0,

82
7,

56
0

   
   

15
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g

16
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$1

,0
46

,5
94

$9
97

,1
50

($
49

,4
44

)
$1

,9
82

,5
06

$1
,9

94
,5

50
$1

2,
04

4
$1

2,
03

5,
31

8
17

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ve
rti

m
e

$1
6,

52
9

$3
,4

54
($

13
,0

75
)

$2
5,

95
6

$6
,9

08
($

19
,0

48
)

$4
1,

46
5

18
   

   
   

   
   

 B
en

ef
its

 
$3

13
,1

06
$3

39
,1

93
$2

6,
08

7
$6

29
,3

43
$6

78
,3

86
$4

9,
04

3
$4

,0
70

,3
10

19
   

   
   

   
   

 T
em

po
ra

ry
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

20
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$6

9,
15

2
$8

1,
95

5
$1

2,
80

3
$1

15
,6

17
$1

63
,9

10
$4

8,
29

4
$9

83
,4

50
21

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
,4

45
,3

81
$1

,4
21

,7
52

($
23

,6
29

)
$2

,7
53

,4
22

$2
,8

43
,7

54
$9

0,
33

2
$1

7,
13

0,
54

3
   

   
   

  
22

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 O
th

er
23

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

nt
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
24

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
pu

te
rs

$6
4,

86
8

$5
0,

24
1

($
14

,6
27

)
$1

30
,9

49
$1

00
,4

82
($

30
,4

67
)

$6
02

,9
20

25
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

26
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$2

,5
99

$2
,9

24
$3

25
$5

,1
95

$5
,8

48
$6

53
$3

5,
09

1
27

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
$1

93
,7

35
$2

72
,8

90
$7

9,
15

5
$4

09
,5

99
$5

45
,7

81
$1

36
,1

81
$3

,2
74

,6
66

28
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$1
0,

35
1

$8
,9

08
($

1,
44

3)
$2

56
,9

93
$1

7,
81

6
($

23
9,

17
7)

$1
06

,9
00

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$4
,1

76
$8

87
($

3,
28

9)
$9

,4
06

$1
,7

74
($

7,
63

2)
$1

0,
64

3
30

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

31
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/B
oa

rd
 T

ra
in

in
g

$2
,0

19
$2

,2
25

$2
06

$5
,3

09
$4

,4
50

($
85

9)
$2

6,
69

5
32

   
   

   
   

   
Su

pp
lie

s
$7

,4
86

$4
,4

25
($

3,
06

1)
$1

0,
14

1
$8

,8
50

($
1,

29
1)

$5
2,

54
6

33
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
$1

1,
82

6
$1

6,
59

8
$4

,7
72

$2
6,

35
2

$3
3,

19
6

$6
,8

44
$1

99
,1

76
34

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$1

4,
81

1
$1

2,
90

6
($

1,
90

5)
$3

1,
66

7
$2

5,
81

2
($

5,
85

5)
$1

54
,8

99
35

   
   

   
   

   
Ve

hi
cle

s
($

3,
41

4)
$4

61
$3

,8
74

($
3,

00
8)

$9
21

$3
,9

30
$5

,5
30

36
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$3

08
,4

58
$3

72
,4

65
$6

4,
00

8
$8

82
,6

04
$7

44
,9

31
($

13
7,

67
4)

$4
,4

69
,0

65

37
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

38
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$1

37
,2

26
$9

3,
16

3
($

44
,0

63
)

$2
67

,7
91

$1
86

,3
26

($
81

,4
65

)
$1

,1
17

,9
52

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

37
,2

26
$9

3,
16

3
($

44
,0

63
)

$2
67

,7
91

$1
86

,3
26

($
81

,4
65

)
$1

,1
17

,9
52

   
   

   
  

40
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$1
,8

91
,0

64
$1

,8
87

,3
80

($
3,

68
4)

$3
,9

03
,8

16
$3

,7
75

,0
11

($
12

8,
80

6)
$2

2,
71

7,
56

1
   

   
41

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
41

6,
34

6)
($

15
1,

75
9)

($
26

4,
58

7)
($

69
4,

18
0)

($
30

3,
76

8)
($

39
0,

41
2)

($
1,

89
0,

00
1)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
D

SA
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

7

kristicg
Highlight

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
3

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$2
7,

89
6

$7
3,

96
9

($
46

,0
73

)
$5

8,
24

8
$1

47
,9

38
($

89
,6

90
)

$8
87

,6
25

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$9

6,
73

0
$9

8,
36

6
($

1,
63

6)
$1

79
,2

75
$1

96
,7

33
($

17
,4

57
)

$1
,1

80
,4

00
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

6,
39

1
$1

6,
39

1
$0

$3
2,

78
2

$3
2,

78
2

$0
$1

96
,6

91
6

   
   

   
   

   
 II

I5
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

41
,0

17
$1

88
,7

26
($

47
,7

10
)

$2
70

,3
05

$3
77

,4
53

($
10

7,
14

7)
$2

,2
64

,7
16

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$4

07
,2

94
$3

77
,9

53
$2

9,
34

1
$8

09
,3

02
$7

50
,4

95
$5

8,
80

8
$4

,6
54

,4
88

10
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
11

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
12

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
$6

3,
34

1
$3

8,
92

3
$2

4,
41

7
$1

05
,8

10
$7

7,
84

7
$2

7,
96

3
$4

67
,0

85
13

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$4
70

,6
35

$4
16

,8
76

$5
3,

75
8

$9
15

,1
12

$8
28

,3
42

$8
6,

77
1

$5
,1

21
,5

72
   

   
   

  
14

   
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$6
11

,6
51

$6
05

,6
03

$6
,0

49
$1

,1
85

,4
18

$1
,2

05
,7

94
($

20
,3

76
)

$7
,3

86
,2

88
   

   
15

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
in

g
16

   
   

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$4
15

,5
32

$5
06

,3
11

$9
0,

77
9

$8
27

,1
99

$1
,0

05
,6

21
$1

78
,4

22
$6

,1
92

,4
05

17
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ve

rti
m

e
$4

8,
49

2
$1

9,
52

4
($

28
,9

68
)

$9
3,

17
1

$3
9,

04
8

($
54

,1
23

)
$2

34
,3

00
18

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ne
fit

s 
$1

41
,0

37
$7

8,
68

5
($

62
,3

52
)

$2
86

,7
16

$1
57

,3
70

($
12

9,
34

6)
$9

44
,2

33
19

   
   

   
   

   
 T

em
po

ra
ry

$0
$2

,1
24

$2
,1

24
$0

$4
,2

48
$4

,2
48

$2
5,

50
0

20
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$3
,2

14
$1

,0
00

($
2,

21
4)

$3
,2

14
$2

,0
00

($
1,

21
4)

$1
2,

00
0

21
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$6

08
,2

75
$6

07
,6

44
($

63
1)

$1
,2

10
,3

01
$1

,2
08

,2
88

($
2,

01
3)

$7
,4

08
,4

38

22
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

23
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$2

9,
83

9
$1

9,
78

3
($

10
,0

56
)

$5
8,

26
2

$3
9,

56
6

($
18

,6
96

)
$2

37
,4

01
25

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$0
$6

02
$6

02
$2

,9
53

$1
,2

04
($

1,
74

9)
$7

,2
20

26
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$4

,1
60

$5
,0

72
$9

12
$8

,1
13

$1
0,

14
4

$2
,0

32
$6

0,
86

5
27

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
$1

26
,0

15
$1

67
,9

81
$4

1,
96

6
$2

28
,8

90
$3

35
,9

62
$1

07
,0

72
$2

,0
15

,7
95

28
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$2
4,

65
5

$2
6,

26
4

$1
,6

09
$5

4,
02

9
$5

2,
52

8
($

1,
50

1)
$3

15
,2

95
29

   
   

   
   

   
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$2

,4
60

$3
4

($
2,

42
6)

$3
,5

42
$6

8
($

3,
47

4)
$4

15
30

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

31
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/B
oa

rd
 T

ra
in

in
g

$0
$8

$8
$0

$1
6

$1
6

$1
00

32
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$3
,4

43
$3

,9
38

$4
95

$5
,1

58
$7

,8
76

$2
,7

18
$4

7,
28

7
33

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$7
51

$1
,0

35
$2

84
$1

,8
24

$2
,0

70
$2

46
$1

2,
42

5
34

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$5

,9
52

$5
,1

27
($

82
5)

$1
0,

24
2

$1
0,

25
4

$1
2

$6
1,

54
4

35
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$3
6,

47
6

$1
2,

18
1

($
24

,2
96

)
$4

7,
30

6
$2

4,
36

1
($

22
,9

45
)

$1
46

,1
82

36
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$2

33
,7

50
$2

42
,0

25
$8

,2
75

$4
20

,3
20

$4
84

,0
49

$6
3,

73
0

$2
,9

04
,5

30
   

   
   

  
37

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
38

   
   

   
   

   
Un

al
ow

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

$5
6,

90
1

$4
9,

29
8

($
7,

60
3)

$1
05

,5
20

$9
8,

59
5

($
6,

92
5)

$5
91

,5
70

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$5

6,
90

1
$4

9,
29

8
($

7,
60

3)
$1

05
,5

20
$9

8,
59

5
($

6,
92

5)
$5

91
,5

70
   

   
   

  
40

   
  N

et
 E

xp
en

se
$8

98
,9

26
$8

98
,9

66
$4

0
$1

,7
36

,1
40

$1
,7

90
,9

32
$5

4,
79

2
$1

0,
90

4,
53

8
   

   
41

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
28

7,
27

5)
($

29
3,

36
3)

$6
,0

89
($

55
0,

72
3)

($
58

5,
13

8)
$3

4,
41

5
($

3,
51

8,
25

0)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
D

SP
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

8

kristicg
Highlight

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rio

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
$0

$2
5,

25
5

($
25

,2
55

)
$0

$5
0,

51
0

($
50

,5
10

)
$3

03
,0

63
3

   
   

   
   

   
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

$7
84

,5
62

$3
85

,5
58

$3
99

,0
04

$7
24

,5
09

$7
71

,1
16

($
46

,6
07

)
$4

,6
26

,7
17

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$6

93
,5

82
$5

39
,4

10
$1

54
,1

72
$9

39
,8

04
$1

,0
78

,8
20

($
13

9,
01

6)
$6

,4
72

,9
47

5
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
 

$3
46

,7
23

$2
69

,3
62

$7
7,

36
1

$4
33

,2
56

$5
38

,7
25

($
10

5,
46

9)
$3

,2
32

,3
70

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
,8

24
,8

67
$1

,2
19

,5
85

$6
05

,2
82

$2
,0

97
,5

69
$2

,4
39

,1
70

($
34

1,
60

2)
$1

4,
63

5,
09

7
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

9
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
id

 R
ev

en
ue

$1
43

,4
23

$4
29

,6
78

($
28

6,
25

4)
$7

00
,3

96
$8

59
,3

55
($

15
8,

95
9)

$5
,1

56
,1

52
10

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
($

20
)

$2
5

($
45

)
$1

16
$4

9
$6

7
$2

94
11

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
1,

53
4

$8
,2

75
$3

,2
59

$2
9,

79
4

$1
6,

55
1

$1
3,

24
4

$9
9,

30
2

12
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

($
7,

36
3)

$2
,2

97
($

9,
66

0)
($

5,
27

7)
$4

,5
95

($
9,

87
1)

$2
7,

57
0

13
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

47
,5

74
$4

40
,2

75
($

29
2,

70
0)

$7
25

,0
30

$8
80

,5
50

($
15

5,
51

9)
$5

,2
83

,3
19

   
   

   
  

14
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

,9
72

,4
41

$1
,6

59
,8

60
$3

12
,5

81
$2

,8
22

,5
99

$3
,3

19
,7

20
($

49
7,

12
1)

$1
9,

91
8,

41
6

   
   

15
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g 

16
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$8

68
,6

54
$9

69
,4

50
$1

00
,7

96
$1

,7
12

,5
00

$1
,9

38
,9

01
$2

26
,4

01
$1

1,
69

5,
13

4
17

   
   

   
   

   
O

ve
rti

m
e 

$1
1,

74
2

$5
,8

43
($

5,
89

9)
$2

2,
49

5
$1

1,
68

6
($

10
,8

09
)

$7
0,

12
4

18
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
s 

$2
42

,4
66

$3
33

,4
85

$9
1,

01
9

$4
96

,6
82

$6
66

,9
71

$1
70

,2
89

$4
,0

01
,8

19
19

   
   

   
   

   
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

20
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

$4
6,

38
6

$1
4,

79
3

($
31

,5
93

)
$7

5,
28

4
$2

9,
58

6
($

45
,6

98
)

$1
77

,5
18

21
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$1

,1
69

,2
48

$1
,3

23
,5

72
$1

54
,3

24
$2

,3
06

,9
61

$2
,6

47
,1

44
$3

40
,1

83
$1

5,
94

4,
59

5
   

   
   

  
22

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 O
th

er
23

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

nt
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$2
36

$2
6,

66
6

$2
6,

43
0

$2
36

$5
3,

33
2

$5
3,

09
6

$3
20

,0
00

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$4

2,
19

1
$3

4,
16

1
($

8,
03

0)
$8

4,
23

2
$6

8,
32

3
($

15
,9

09
)

$4
09

,9
48

25
   

   
   

   
   

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
($

19
5)

$7
39

$9
34

($
19

5)
$1

,4
78

$1
,6

73
$8

,8
65

26
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$2

,4
40

$2
,7

85
$3

45
$4

,9
23

$5
,5

69
$6

46
$3

3,
42

5
27

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
$1

98
,2

17
$2

62
,2

90
$6

4,
07

3
$4

22
,1

09
$5

24
,5

81
$1

02
,4

72
$3

,1
47

,5
00

28
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$1
9,

52
6

$1
6,

27
8

($
3,

24
8)

$3
6,

74
8

$3
2,

55
6

($
4,

19
2)

$1
95

,3
71

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$4
,2

44
$4

,1
47

($
97

)
$6

,6
78

$8
,2

94
$1

,6
16

$4
9,

78
7

30
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$2
2,

16
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
,8

40
$2

2,
16

0
$5

0,
00

0
$2

7,
84

0
$3

00
,0

00
31

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$5

,2
34

$4
,4

83
($

75
1)

$9
,1

39
$8

,9
66

($
17

3)
$5

3,
79

5
32

   
   

   
   

   
Su

pp
lie

s
$1

,8
45

$4
,2

30
$2

,3
85

$3
,9

45
$8

,4
60

$4
,5

15
$5

0,
78

2
33

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$6
,1

40
$5

,6
53

($
48

7)
$1

3,
50

5
$1

1,
30

6
($

2,
19

9)
$6

7,
86

9
34

   
   

   
   

   
Ut

ili
tie

s
$1

2,
09

3
$8

,0
09

($
4,

08
4)

$2
2,

78
5

$1
6,

01
8

($
6,

76
7)

$9
6,

09
6

35
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$3
1,

30
5

$4
,1

94
($

27
,1

11
)

$3
1,

56
0

$8
,3

89
($

23
,1

71
)

$5
0,

33
5

36
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$3

45
,4

37
$3

98
,6

36
$5

3,
19

9
$6

57
,8

26
$7

97
,2

72
$1

39
,4

46
$4

,7
83

,7
71

   
   

   
  

37
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 U

na
llo

w
ed

38
   

   
   

   
   

Un
al

ow
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
$8

9,
50

4
$1

10
,6

77
$2

1,
17

3
$1

96
,5

94
$2

21
,3

54
$2

4,
76

0
$1

,3
28

,1
24

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$8

9,
50

4
$1

10
,6

77
$2

1,
17

3
$1

96
,5

94
$2

21
,3

54
$2

4,
76

0
$1

,3
28

,1
24

   
   

   
  

40
   

  N
et

 E
xp

en
se

$1
,6

04
,1

88
$1

,8
32

,8
85

$2
28

,6
97

$3
,1

61
,3

81
$3

,6
65

,7
70

$5
04

,3
89

$2
2,

05
6,

49
1

   
   

41
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
$3

68
,2

53
($

17
3,

02
5)

$5
41

,2
78

($
33

8,
78

2)
($

34
6,

05
0)

$7
,2

68
($

2,
13

8,
07

5)

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
BH

-Y
O

U
TH

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2

9

kristicg
Highlight

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

($
40

2)
$1

9,
79

6
($

20
,1

98
)

($
56

5)
$3

9,
59

2
($

40
,1

57
)

$2
37

,5
50

3
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ca

l R
ev

en
ue

 
($

28
,7

16
)

$7
4,

01
4

($
10

2,
73

0)
$1

7,
71

8
$1

48
,0

28
($

13
0,

31
0)

$8
88

,1
57

4
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$2

,1
92

,1
46

$1
,7

91
,9

03
$4

00
,2

43
$4

,1
24

,3
33

$3
,5

83
,8

06
$5

40
,5

27
$2

1,
50

2,
92

5
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

23
,7

05
$2

30
,4

99
($

10
6,

79
4)

$2
91

,6
75

$4
60

,9
98

($
16

9,
32

3)
$2

,7
66

,0
10

6
   

   
   

   
   

 II
I5

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
,2

86
,7

33
$2

,1
16

,2
12

$1
70

,5
21

$4
,4

33
,1

61
$4

,2
32

,4
24

$2
00

,7
37

$2
5,

39
4,

64
2

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 P

at
ie

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$8

01
,8

61
$9

01
,5

34
($

99
,6

73
)

$1
,6

53
,8

62
$1

,8
03

,0
68

($
14

9,
20

6)
$1

0,
81

8,
45

8
10

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

re
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

11
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

ev
en

ue
$8

6,
04

2
$1

37
,3

64
($

51
,3

22
)

$1
90

,8
83

$2
74

,7
28

($
83

,8
45

)
$1

,6
48

,3
70

12
   

   
   

   
   

Se
lf 

- P
ay

 R
ev

en
ue

$2
1,

12
4

$2
8,

33
3

($
7,

20
9)

$4
7,

93
2

$5
6,

66
6

($
8,

73
4)

$3
40

,0
00

13
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$9

09
,0

27
$1

,0
67

,2
31

($
15

8,
20

4)
$1

,8
92

,6
77

$2
,1

34
,4

62
($

24
1,

78
5)

$1
2,

80
6,

82
8

   
   

   
  

14
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$3

,1
95

,7
60

$3
,1

83
,4

43
$1

2,
31

7
$6

,3
25

,8
39

$6
,3

66
,8

86
($

41
,0

47
)

$3
8,

20
1,

47
0

   
   

15
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g

16
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
ie

s
$2

,1
93

,9
17

$1
,9

17
,1

19
($

27
6,

79
8)

$4
,1

72
,0

30
$3

,8
32

,8
38

($
33

9,
19

2)
$2

3,
09

7,
65

2
17

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ve
rti

m
e

$2
0,

41
7

$0
($

20
,4

17
)

$3
1,

13
7

$0
($

31
,1

37
)

$0
18

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ne
fit

s 
$5

93
,0

23
$5

92
,9

96
($

27
)

$1
,1

74
,9

58
$1

,1
85

,9
92

$1
1,

03
5

$7
,1

15
,9

48
19

   
   

   
   

   
 T

em
po

ra
ry

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
20

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$3

2,
00

8
$6

7,
92

5
$3

5,
91

7
$4

3,
41

1
$1

35
,8

50
$9

2,
43

9
$8

15
,1

35
21

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
,8

39
,3

64
$2

,5
78

,0
40

($
26

1,
32

5)
$5

,4
21

,5
35

$5
,1

54
,6

80
($

26
6,

85
6)

$3
1,

02
8,

73
5

   
   

   
  

22
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 O

th
er

23
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$7

93
$3

,1
41

$2
,3

48
$1

,6
18

$6
,2

82
$4

,6
64

$3
7,

70
0

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
$9

7,
52

6
$8

9,
74

1
($

7,
78

6)
$1

93
,7

42
$1

79
,4

81
($

14
,2

61
)

$1
,0

76
,8

64
25

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$1
,3

88
$2

,0
86

$6
98

$4
,5

64
$4

,1
72

($
39

2)
$2

5,
04

3
26

   
   

   
   

   
In

su
ra

nc
e

$3
,8

82
$4

,0
27

$1
45

$7
,8

59
$8

,0
55

$1
95

$4
8,

34
9

27
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

$3
19

,1
50

$3
26

,3
47

$7
,1

97
$6

64
,6

54
$6

52
,6

93
($

11
,9

61
)

$3
,9

16
,1

75
28

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

tie
nt

 C
os

ts
$3

2,
81

8
$2

3,
45

5
($

9,
36

3)
$7

2,
20

1
$4

6,
91

0
($

25
,2

91
)

$2
81

,4
82

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$6
,5

73
$1

,0
50

($
5,

52
3)

$1
3,

03
8

$2
,1

00
($

10
,9

38
)

$1
2,

60
5

30
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ice
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
31

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f/B

oa
rd

 T
ra

in
in

g
$2

1,
85

1
$5

,2
72

($
16

,5
79

)
$2

8,
04

4
$1

0,
54

4
($

17
,5

00
)

$6
3,

27
2

32
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$3
,4

40
$5

,9
07

$2
,4

67
$7

,1
24

$1
1,

81
4

$4
,6

90
$7

0,
87

9
33

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$5
3,

15
9

$7
3,

11
5

$1
9,

95
6

$1
22

,1
96

$1
46

,2
30

$2
4,

03
4

$8
77

,3
98

34
   

   
   

   
   

Ut
ili

tie
s

$3
3,

42
7

$2
2,

77
9

($
10

,6
48

)
$7

0,
28

7
$4

5,
55

8
($

24
,7

29
)

$2
73

,4
05

35
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
hi

cle
s

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
36

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$5
74

,0
07

$5
56

,9
19

($
17

,0
88

)
$1

,1
85

,3
28

$1
,1

13
,8

39
($

71
,4

89
)

$6
,6

83
,1

72
   

   
   

  
37

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
38

   
   

   
   

   
Un

al
ow

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

$2
64

,5
19

$2
34

,1
93

($
30

,3
26

)
$5

00
,4

37
$4

68
,3

86
($

32
,0

51
)

$2
,8

10
,3

15
39

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$2
64

,5
19

$2
34

,1
93

($
30

,3
26

)
$5

00
,4

37
$4

68
,3

86
($

32
,0

51
)

$2
,8

10
,3

15
   

   
   

  
40

   
  N

et
 E

xp
en

se
$3

,6
77

,8
91

$3
,3

69
,1

52
($

30
8,

73
8)

$7
,1

07
,3

00
$6

,7
36

,9
05

($
37

0,
39

5)
$4

0,
52

2,
22

1
   

   
41

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

($
48

2,
13

1)
($

18
5,

70
9)

($
29

6,
42

1)
($

78
1,

46
2)

($
37

0,
01

9)
($

41
1,

44
3)

($
2,

32
0,

75
1)

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
EC

S
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

10

kristicg
Highlight



A
N

N
U

A
L

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
A

ct
ua

l
Bu

dg
et

Va
ria

nc
e

A
ct

ua
l

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r F
un

ds
 

($
17

7)
$1

3,
18

3
($

13
,3

60
)

($
29

8)
$2

6,
36

7
($

26
,6

65
)

$1
58

,2
01

3
   

   
   

   
   

 L
oc

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

18
,1

85
$5

6,
78

8
$6

1,
39

7
($

16
,4

40
)

$1
13

,5
76

($
13

0,
01

7)
$6

81
,4

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
5

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

 
$1

8,
22

9
$2

9,
22

3
($

10
,9

94
)

$3
6,

09
3

$5
8,

44
7

($
22

,3
53

)
$3

50
,6

79
6

   
   

   
   

   
III

5 
Re

ve
nu

e 
$0

$6
75

,0
78

($
67

5,
07

8)
$2

79
,4

64
$1

,3
50

,1
56

($
1,

07
0,

69
2)

$8
,1

00
,9

62
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

$1
36

,2
38

$7
74

,2
73

($
63

8,
03

5)
$2

98
,8

19
$1

,5
48

,5
46

($
1,

24
9,

72
7)

$9
,2

91
,2

95
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

 
9

   
   

   
   

   
M

ed
ica

id
 R

ev
en

ue
$6

00
$0

$6
00

$1
,2

00
$0

$1
,2

00
$0

10
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ica
re

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
11

   
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
ev

en
ue

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
12

   
   

   
   

   
Se

lf 
- P

ay
 R

ev
en

ue
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

13
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$6

00
$0

$6
00

$1
,2

00
$0

$1
,2

00
$0

   
   

   
  

14
   

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
$1

36
,8

38
$7

74
,2

73
($

63
7,

43
5)

$3
00

,0
19

$1
,5

48
,5

46
($

1,
24

8,
52

7)
$9

,2
91

,2
95

   
   

15
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

in
g 

16
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
la

rie
s 

$1
,6

75
,3

14
$1

,4
46

,8
71

($
22

8,
44

2)
$3

,1
64

,9
95

$2
,8

91
,2

43
($

27
3,

75
2)

$1
7,

34
6,

97
0

17
   

   
   

   
   

O
ve

rti
m

e 
$1

4,
67

1
$2

,2
20

($
12

,4
51

)
$2

4,
95

7
$4

,4
40

($
20

,5
17

)
$2

6,
65

0
18

   
   

   
   

   
 B

en
ef

its
$4

40
,1

51
$2

58
,7

11
($

18
1,

44
1)

$8
69

,3
69

$5
17

,4
22

($
35

1,
94

8)
$3

,1
04

,5
27

19
   

   
   

   
   

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 

$6
3,

83
5

$8
,3

33
($

55
,5

02
)

$7
9,

51
5

$1
6,

66
6

($
62

,8
49

)
$1

00
,0

00
20

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
$7

3,
14

4
$1

00
,3

61
$2

7,
21

8
$3

3,
88

7
$2

00
,7

22
$1

66
,8

35
$1

,2
04

,3
86

21
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
$2

,2
67

,1
15

$1
,8

16
,4

96
($

45
0,

61
8)

$4
,1

72
,7

23
$3

,6
30

,4
93

($
54

2,
23

0)
$2

1,
78

2,
53

3
   

   
   

  
22

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 

23
   

   
   

   
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

/P
ur

ch
as

e
$1

57
,8

69
$1

52
,8

60
($

5,
00

9)
$3

13
,0

30
$3

05
,7

20
($

7,
31

0)
$1

,8
34

,3
12

24
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pu
te

rs
($

11
5,

88
9)

$3
08

,8
31

$4
24

,7
20

($
39

9,
76

2)
$6

17
,6

37
$1

,0
17

,3
99

$3
,7

03
,6

10
25

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$3
,6

00
$1

7,
16

6
$1

3,
56

6
$5

,9
52

$3
4,

33
2

$2
8,

38
0

$2
05

,9
65

26
   

   
   

   
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
$4

4,
48

3
$3

2,
07

8
($

12
,4

05
)

$8
8,

48
6

$6
4,

15
6

($
24

,3
30

)
$3

84
,9

63
27

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
($

1,
47

5,
83

9)
($

3,
21

4,
87

2)
($

1,
73

9,
03

3)
($

3,
06

4,
73

1)
($

6,
42

9,
74

3)
($

3,
36

5,
01

2)
($

38
,5

83
,5

67
)

28
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
tie

nt
 C

os
ts

$1
,5

41
$2

5,
84

6
$2

4,
30

5
$4

,2
29

$5
1,

69
2

$4
7,

46
3

$3
00

,1
47

29
   

   
   

   
   

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
51

,0
50

$2
36

,6
42

$8
5,

59
2

$2
58

,8
75

$4
73

,2
84

$2
14

,4
09

$2
,8

39
,8

55
30

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ice

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

31
   

   
   

   
   

St
af

f/B
oa

rd
 T

ra
in

in
g

$1
3,

32
7

$3
8,

44
9

$2
5,

12
2

$2
4,

30
9

$7
6,

89
8

$5
2,

58
9

$4
62

,6
02

32
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s

$2
2,

12
1

$2
3,

72
9

$1
,6

08
$3

7,
18

4
$4

7,
45

8
$1

0,
27

4
$2

83
,8

21
33

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

$2
,3

23
$3

,4
53

$1
,1

30
$4

,1
81

$6
,9

06
$2

,7
25

$4
1,

44
0

34
   

   
   

   
   

Ut
ili

tie
s

$1
16

,4
21

$7
3,

78
3

($
42

,6
38

)
$9

0,
20

2
$1

47
,5

81
$5

7,
37

9
$8

84
,6

83
35

   
   

   
   

   
Ve

hi
cle

s
($

27
,1

95
)

($
5,

26
6)

$2
1,

92
8

($
33

,7
91

)
($

10
,5

32
)

$2
3,

25
8

($
63

,1
86

)
36

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

($
1,

10
6,

18
7)

($
2,

30
7,

30
1)

($
1,

20
1,

11
4)

($
2,

67
1,

83
6)

($
4,

61
4,

61
2)

($
1,

94
2,

77
6)

($
27

,7
05

,3
55

)
   

   
   

  
37

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 U
na

llo
w

ed
38

   
   

   
   

   
Un

al
ow

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

($
84

2,
42

9)
$6

15
$8

43
,0

44
($

1,
94

7,
62

6)
$1

,2
30

$1
,9

48
,8

56
$7

,3
80

39
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
($

84
2,

42
9)

$6
15

$8
43

,0
44

($
1,

94
7,

62
6)

$1
,2

30
$1

,9
48

,8
56

$7
,3

80
   

   
   

  
40

   
  N

et
 E

xp
en

se
$3

18
,4

99
($

49
0,

18
9)

($
80

8,
68

8)
($

44
6,

73
9)

($
98

2,
88

9)
($

53
6,

15
0)

($
5,

91
5,

44
2)

   
   

41
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
($

18
1,

66
1)

$1
,2

64
,4

62
($

1,
44

6,
12

3)
$7

46
,7

58
$2

,5
31

,4
34

($
1,

78
4,

67
7)

$1
5,

20
6,

73
7

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R 
TO

 D
A

TE

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
A

D
M

IN
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

11



G
en

er
al

In
te

rn
al

M
ed

ic
al

Pa
tie

nt
 C

us
to

di
an

Fi
xe

d 
As

se
t

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
O

ct
ob

er
O

ct
ob

er
Fu

nd
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fu

nd
Cl

ai
m

s
Fu

nd
Fu

nd
Fu

nd
20

22
20

21
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
1

As
se

ts
2

C
as

h 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
$3

6,
25

2,
51

8
$5

,8
94

,2
34

($
12

5)
$7

88
,3

22
$0

$0
$4

2,
93

4,
94

8
$5

9,
98

6,
62

1
3

Pa
tie

nt
 a

nd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

$2
1,

60
1,

95
6

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

1,
60

1,
95

6
$1

4,
00

7,
50

2
4

   
Al

lo
wa

nc
es

 C
lie

nt
 a

nd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

($
14

,9
92

,6
81

)
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

($
14

,9
92

,6
81

)
($

9,
44

4,
99

1)
5

C
on

tra
ct

s 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
$2

7,
64

8,
47

9
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$2
7,

64
8,

47
9

$1
7,

73
4,

35
6

6
In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

$0
$0

$5
,7

99
$0

$0
$0

$5
,7

99
$2

13
,2

37
7

D
ue

 fr
om

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

($
7,

40
2)

($
16

0)
$8

,1
46

,2
61

$0
$0

$0
$8

,1
38

,6
98

$9
,5

44
,5

43
8

Pr
ep

ai
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

an
d 

D
ep

os
its

$2
,6

44
,8

21
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$2
,6

44
,8

21
$2

,0
31

,6
07

9
Su

pp
ly

 In
ve

nt
or

y
$2

73
,9

77
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$2
73

,9
77

$5
77

,0
60

10
   

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

$7
3,

42
1,

66
7

$5
,8

94
,0

74
$8

,1
51

,9
34

$7
88

,3
22

$0
$0

$8
8,

25
5,

99
6

$9
4,

64
9,

93
6

11
Am

ou
nt

 P
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r L
T 

D
eb

t
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
19

,7
24

$1
19

,7
24

$1
19

,7
24

12
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r L

T 
De

bt
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
19

,7
24

$1
19

,7
24

$1
19

,7
24

13
Fi

xe
d 

As
se

ts
$0

$4
,6

41
,9

64
$0

$0
$4

5,
23

5,
62

7
$0

$4
9,

87
7,

59
1

$4
9,

42
9,

52
9

14
To

ta
l A

ss
et

s
$7

3,
42

1,
66

7
$1

0,
53

6,
03

8
$8

,1
51

,9
34

$7
88

,3
22

$4
5,

23
5,

62
7

$1
19

,7
24

$1
38

,2
53

,3
12

$1
44

,1
99

,1
88

15
Li

ab
ili

tie
s,

 E
qu

ity
 a

nd
 O

th
er

 C
re

di
ts

16
Ac

co
un

ts
 P

ay
ab

le
$5

,8
16

,9
29

$0
$7

6,
43

8
$0

$0
$0

$5
,8

93
,3

67
$1

0,
27

1,
30

8
17

Ac
cr

ue
d 

PT
O

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
$8

,2
56

,3
89

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$8

,2
56

,3
89

$9
,7

14
,4

49
18

D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
$1

2,
97

2,
02

9
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
2,

97
2,

02
9

$1
1,

58
3,

09
3

19
D

ue
 to

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

$8
,1

57
,6

16
$5

2,
01

1
$0

$0
$0

$0
$8

,2
09

,6
27

$9
,5

57
,5

19
20

   
To

ta
l C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
$3

5,
20

2,
96

4
$5

2,
01

1
$7

6,
43

8
$0

$0
$0

$3
5,

33
1,

41
3

$4
1,

12
6,

37
0

21
N

ot
es

 P
ay

ab
le

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

22
C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
/P

ur
ch

as
e

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

19
,7

24
$1

19
,7

24
$1

19
,7

24

23
Pa

tie
nt

 C
us

to
di

an
 F

un
d 

Pa
ya

bl
e

$0
$0

$0
$7

88
,3

22
$0

$0
$7

88
,3

22
$7

88
,3

22

24
   

To
ta

l L
on

g 
Te

rm
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
$0

$0
$0

$7
88

,3
22

$0
$1

19
,7

24
$9

08
,0

46
$9

08
,0

46

25
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

Fi
xe

d 
As

se
ts

(h
is

to
ric

al
 c

os
t)

$0
$0

$0
$0

$4
5,

23
7,

39
4

$0
$4

5,
23

7,
39

4
$4

5,
23

7,
39

4

26
C

on
tri

bu
te

d 
C

ap
ita

l
$0

$1
,5

31
,0

78
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

,5
31

,0
78

$1
,4

30
,0

13

27
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0

28
C

om
m

itt
ed

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
$4

56
,7

24
$1

98
,8

58
$3

,2
00

,0
00

$0
$0

$0
$3

,8
55

,5
82

$3
,7

30
,9

41
29

N
on

-s
pe

nd
ab

le
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

$2
,9

18
,7

98
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$2
,9

18
,7

98
$2

,9
59

,9
15

30
As

si
gn

ed
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

$1
1,

29
3,

54
6

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

1,
29

3,
54

6
$1

1,
29

3,
54

6
31

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

$2
3,

54
9,

63
5

$8
,7

54
,0

92
$4

,8
75

,4
96

$0
($

1,
76

7)
$0

$3
7,

17
7,

45
5

$3
7,

51
2,

96
4

32
   

To
ta

l E
qu

ity
 a

nd
 O

th
er

 C
re

di
ts

$3
8,

21
8,

70
3

$1
0,

48
4,

02
7

$8
,0

75
,4

96
$0

$4
5,

23
5,

62
7

$0
$1

02
,0

13
,8

53
$1

02
,1

64
,7

73

33
To

ta
l L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s,
 E

qu
ity

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 C

re
di

ts
$7

3,
42

1,
66

7
$1

0,
53

6,
03

8
$8

,1
51

,9
34

$7
88

,3
22

$4
5,

23
5,

62
7

$1
19

,7
24

$1
38

,2
53

,3
12

$1
44

,1
99

,1
88

M
H

M
R 

of
 T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

m
bi

ne
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

Sh
ee

t
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2 

&
 2

02
3

12

kristicg
Highlight



M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

Pe
rc

en
t M

ed
ic

at
io

ns
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Tr
ad

itio
na

l
N

ew
 G

en
er

at
io

n
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
C

os
ts

Ag
en

cy
 E

xp
en

se
s

To
 T

ot
al

 A
ge

nc
y

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
To

ta
l

To
 M

H
 C

os
ts

A
B

A/
B

C
C

/B
A/

C
 

Ac
tu

al
 2

01
3

1,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
92

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
2%

41
,2

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

45
%

4%
Ac

tu
al

 2
01

4
1,

34
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

50
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

84
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

72
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
2%

46
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
%

4%
Ac

tu
al

 2
01

5
1,

45
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

65
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

92
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

57
,8

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

44
%

3%
Ac

tu
al

 2
01

6
1,

44
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

64
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
2,

33
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

67
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
%

2%
Ac

tu
al

 2
01

7
1,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
9,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

69
,0

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
%

2%
Ac

tu
al

 2
01

8
1,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
7,

50
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

73
,3

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
%

2%
Ac

tu
al

 2
01

9
1,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

57
,4

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

49
%

2%
Ac

tu
al

 2
02

0
1,

45
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
9,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

85
,9

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

51
%

2%
Ac

tu
al

 2
02

1
1,

10
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
7,

67
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

72
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
%

2%
Ac

tu
al

 2
02

2
1,

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

62
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
2,

24
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
1%

88
,5

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

49
%

2%
Bu

dg
et

 2
02

3
1,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
19

5,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1%
11

1,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

57
%

1%
YT

D
 2

02
3

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,6

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

0%
14

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
49

%
1%

Pe
rc

en
t t

o 
Bu

dg
et

5.
41

%
0.

00
%

5.
41

%

FY
13

:
7,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

FY
14

:
7,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

FY
15

:
7,

85
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

FY
16

:
7,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

FY
17

:
8,

44
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

FY
18

:
12

,1
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
FY

19
:

7,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
FY

20
:

9,
49

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
FY

21
:

5,
78

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
FY

22
:

8,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:
82

,6
22

$ 
   

   
   

   

Pa
tie

nt
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
(P

AP
)

YT
D

 C
os

t A
vo

id
an

ce

FY
23

:

M
H

M
R

 o
f T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
C

om
pa

ra
tiv

e 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
C

os
ts

 
FY

 2
01

3 
- F

Y 
20

23
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

($
00

0s
)

 $
-

 $
50

0
 $

1,
00

0
 $

1,
50

0
 $

2,
00

0
 $

2,
50

0
 $

3,
00

0
 $

3,
50

0
 $

4,
00

0
 $

4,
50

0
 $

5,
00

0
 $

5,
50

0

 M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 M

ed
ic

at
io

ns
N

ew
 G

en
er

at
io

n

13



AN
NU

AL
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Va

ria
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
1

   
   

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

2
R

ev
en

ue
-E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
re

m
iu

m
66

,0
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
,6

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,3

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

5,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
27

,9
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

4,
09

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

3
R

ev
en

ue
-E

m
pl

oy
er

 P
re

m
iu

m
1,

53
2,

66
1

$ 
   

   
  

1,
41

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
6,

26
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

06
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

83
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

9,
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
16

,9
96

,8
01

$ 
   

   
 

4
C

ob
ra

 P
re

m
iu

m
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

St
op

 L
os

s 
R

ev
en

ue
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

Te
la

do
c

29
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

58
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

0,
33

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(3

60
,3

38
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
0,

67
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(7
20

,6
76

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

32
4,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

8
R

eb
at

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

   
  T

ot
al

  R
ev

en
ue

1,
59

9,
12

7
$ 

   
   

  
1,

83
0,

41
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
(2

31
,2

86
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

19
8,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

66
0,

82
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
(4

62
,1

88
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

64
,9

56
$ 

   
   

 

10
   

   
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
11

M
ed

ic
al

 C
la

im
s

1,
41

3,
36

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

49
7,

24
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
83

,8
85

$  
   

   
   

   
 

2,
77

7,
18

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
99

4,
49

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
17

,3
13

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,9
66

,9
61

$ 
   

   
 

13
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r E

xp
en

se
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

R
ec

la
ss

ed
 IB

N
R

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
Th

ird
 P

ar
ty

 A
dm

in
 F

ee
s

64
,3

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

,7
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2,
54

4)
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
5,

40
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
3,

57
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

21
,8

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
1,

47
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
16

St
op

 L
os

s 
In

su
ra

nc
e

19
1,

21
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

1,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(2

9,
31

9)
$ 

   
   

   
   

38
0,

70
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
3,

79
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

5 6
,9

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

2,
74

8
$ 

   
   

   
17

C
on

su
lt-

A-
D

oc
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
58

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
58

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

17
5)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

79
,0

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
18

C
ob

ra
 F

ee
s

1,
66

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

29
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

30
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,2
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

19
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
os

t
2,

95
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
95

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
20

AC
A/

R
eg

 F
ee

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

21
Em

pl
oy

ee
 W

el
ln

es
s

58
,3

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
49

,1
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

92
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
21

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

22
,7

25
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
29

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

   
  T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,

73
1,

91
5

$  
   

   
  

1,
83

0,
41

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

98
,4

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

38
4,

79
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

66
0,

82
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

76
,0

33
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

64
,9

56
$ 

   
   

 

23
N

ET
 S

U
R

PL
U

S/
(D

EF
IC

IT
)

(1
32

,7
88

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

32
,7

89
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

86
,1

55
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

86
,1

55
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
HM

R 
of

 T
ar

ra
nt

 C
ou

nt
y

CU
RR

EN
T 

M
O

NT
H

YE
AR

 T
O

 D
AT

E

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
Fo

r P
ar

tia
l S

el
f-I

ns
ur

an
ce

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2

-1
,0

00
,0

00

-5
00

,0
000

50
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0

1,
50

0,
00

0

2,
00

0,
00

0

2,
50

0,
00

0

3,
00

0,
00

0

3,
50

0,
00

0

4,
00

0,
00

0

4,
50

0,
00

0

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

M
ed

ic
al

 C
la

im
s a

nd
 In

cu
rr

ed
 B

ut
 N

ot
 R

ep
or

te
d 

(IB
N

R)
FY

 2
02

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
FY

 2
02

2

FY
20

 T
ot

al
 C

la
im

s
FY

21
 T

ot
al

 C
la

im
s

FY
22

 T
ot

al
 C

la
im

s
FY

23
 T

ot
al

 C
la

im
s

FY
23

 B
ud

ge
t

14



 
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
K

L

In
ve

st
m

en
t

M
kt

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
P

ur
ch

as
e

M
at

ur
ity

D
ay

s 
to

R
at

in
g

F
un

d
B

eg
in

ni
ng

E
nd

in
g

P
er

ce
nt

 
Y

ie
ld

 t
o 

M
at

ur
ity

S
ec

to
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

(i
f 

a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

O
w

ne
rs

hi
p

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

ue
of

 P
or

tfo
lio

1
E

at
on

 V
an

ce
 F

lo
at

in
g 

R
at

e 
F

un
d 

E
V

B
LX

3,
25

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

3.
89

%
08

/1
9/

20
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

3,
25

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

 
3,

25
7

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
8.

59
%

3.
89

%
2

F
id

el
ity

 A
dv

is
or

y 
F

lo
at

in
g 

R
at

e 
F

un
d 

F
F

R
C

X
2,

59
4

$ 
  

  
   

  
2.

77
%

08
/1

9/
20

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
2,

50
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
 

2,
59

4
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

6.
84

%
2.

77
%

2
F

id
el

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

F
lo

at
in

g 
R

at
e 

F
un

d 
F

F
R

A
X

72
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

3.
48

%
12

/1
0/

21
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

75
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

  
72

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
1.

90
%

3.
48

%
4

F
or

et
ho

ug
ht

 F
or

eA
cc

um
ul

at
io

n 
II

1,
81

2
$ 

  
  

   
  

5.
25

%
12

/0
3/

18
12

/0
8/

23
39

8
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

1,
50

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

 
1,

81
2

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
4.

78
%

5.
25

%
4

F
or

et
ho

ug
ht

 F
or

eA
cc

um
ul

at
io

n 
II

1,
50

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

4.
75

%
12

/1
3/

21
12

/1
3/

26
14

83
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

1,
50

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

 
1,

50
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
3.

96
%

4.
75

%
5

F
or

et
ho

ug
ht

 S
ec

ur
e 

F
or

e 
3

2,
75

8
$ 

  
  

   
  

3.
15

%
06

/0
3/

22
12

/0
3/

22
33

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
2,

73
5

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
 

2,
75

8
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

7.
28

%
3.

15
%

6
N

Y
L 

S
ec

ur
e 

T
er

m
 M

V
A

 A
nn

ui
ty

58
7

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

2.
25

%
12

/2
7/

21
12

/2
7/

24
77

7
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

57
9

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

  
58

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
1.

55
%

2.
25

%
  

  
   

 S
u

b
to

ta
l 

T
ru

is
t 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

13
,2

28
$ 

  
  

   
12

,8
14

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
13

,2
28

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

34
.8

9%

6
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
M

M
A

4,
90

2
$ 

  
  

   
  

3.
00

%
10

/3
1/

22
11

/0
1/

22
1

*
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
4,

88
9

  
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

4,
90

2
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
  

12
.9

3%
3.

00
%

7
P

ro
sp

er
ity

 B
an

k-
D

es
ig

na
te

d 
IS

F
7,

15
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
2.

29
%

10
/3

1/
22

11
/0

1/
22

1
*

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
7,

34
6

  
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

7,
15

0
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
  

18
.8

6%
2.

29
%

**
*

8
T

ru
is

t 
S

w
ee

p 
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t 

(T
ie

re
d 

Q
T

M
N

Q
)

20
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

0.
58

%
10

/3
1/

22
11

/0
1/

22
1

*
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

20
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
20

  
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
0.

05
%

0.
58

%
**

**
  

  
   

 S
u

b
to

ta
l 

M
M

A
12

,0
72

$ 
  

  
   

12
,2

56
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

12
,0

72
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
31

.8
4%

9
JP

M
C

ha
se

-D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
71

2
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
0.

62
%

10
/3

1/
22

11
/0

1/
22

1
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

52
8

  
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
71

2
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
1.

88
%

0.
62

%
**

10
P

N
C

-D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
3,

63
9

$ 
  

  
   

  
0.

19
%

10
/3

1/
22

11
/0

1/
22

1
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

6,
32

8
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
3,

63
9

  
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
9.

60
%

0.
19

%
11

T
ru

is
t-

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
8,

26
2

$ 
  

  
   

  
0.

25
%

10
/3

1/
22

11
/0

1/
22

1
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

9,
47

5
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
8,

26
2

  
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
21

.7
9%

0.
25

%
12

  
  

   
S

u
b

to
ta

l 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

D
ep

o
si

to
ry

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

12
,6

12
$ 

  
  

   
16

,3
31

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
12

,6
12

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

33
.2

7%

13
T

o
ta

l 
C

o
m

b
in

ed
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

37
,9

12
$ 

  
  

   
41

,4
02

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
37

,9
12

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

10
0.

00
%

M
on

th
ly

Y
T

D
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
In

te
re

st
In

te
re

st
Y

ie
ld

14
IS

F
 T

ex
P

oo
l

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
   

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
2.

93
%

15
IS

F
 O

th
er

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

14
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
   

 
28

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

2.
29

%
16

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ex
P

oo
l

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
   

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
2.

93
%

17
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

O
th

er
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
32

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
 

65
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
0.

19
%

 -
 5

.2
5%

18
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t A

cc
ou

nt
s

12
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
   

 
22

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

0.
58

%
 -

 3
%

19
T

ot
al

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
58

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
 

11
5

$ 
  

  
   

  
 

 
20

38
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
   

 
76

$ 
  

  
   

  
  

 

21
26

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
 

52
$ 

  
  

   
  

   

22
52

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
 

10
4

$ 
  

  
   

  
 

23
30

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
 

61
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
24

20
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
   

 
40

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

*
M

on
ey

 m
ar

ke
t 

ac
co

un
t 

w
ith

dr
aw

al
s 

ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 6
 p

er
 m

on
th

**
T

he
 s

ta
te

d 
yi

el
d 

is
 e

ar
ni

ng
s 

cr
ed

it 
ne

t 
of

 F
D

IC
 p

re
m

iu
m

 f
ee

s 
0.

75
%

 le
ss

 0
.1

3%
**

*
P

ro
sp

er
ity

 M
M

A
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

th
ei

r 
Y

ie
ld

 to
 T

ex
P

oo
l r

at
e 

+
 0

.1
0%

T
hi

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
 is

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 P

ub
lic

 F
un

ds
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t A
ct

 (
P

F
IA

)
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
ue

 a
re

 e
qu

al
 f

or
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
**

**
B

B
V

A
 S

w
ee

p 
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t 

F
un

d 
ba

la
nc

e 
is

 a
dj

us
te

d 
qu

ar
te

rly

A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

m
ou

nt
s 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 F
D

IC
 a

re
 c

ol
la

te
ra

liz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
po

si
to

ry
 in

st
itu

tio
n

Y
ie

ld
 o

n 
th

re
e-

m
on

th
 T

re
as

ur
y 

B
ill

 a
t 

au
ct

io
n 

3.
22

%

M
H

M
R

 O
f T

ar
ra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

an
d 

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
($

00
0s

)

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

A
dj

us
te

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
g

et

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
B

ud
g

et

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
22

 B
ud

g
et

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
21

 B
ud

g
et

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
20

 B
ud

g
et

__
__

_
__

__
_

__
_

__
__

_
__

__
__

__
__

L
uc

a
s 

W
ils

on
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ff
ic

er
In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ff

ic
e

r

15



MHMR Of Tarrant County 
Primary Depository Earnings Credit / Interest Earned Graph Report

As of October

$5 
$7 

$5 
$7 

$13 

$29 

$5 

$8 

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

MHMR of Tarrant County
Primary Depository Earnings Credit  YTD Comparison

($000s) 

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

MHMR of Tarrant County
Total Interest Earned YTD Comparison

($000s)

16


	Notice of Meeting
	1. Strategic Plan 2025 revised - Board Training.pdf
	Strategic Plan 2025 				                  

	2. Youth BH CAC Report 2022 11-01.pdf
	Members Present:  Ashley Marineau, Heather Parker, Jenita Talley, Jennifer Gilley, Joan Barcellona, Kelly George, Ottis Goodwin Vice-Chair, and Terica Brager
	Members Absent:   Abigail Flores, Deborah Butler, Kris Naylor, Melisa Opheim, Shequita Burrell, and Stacey Lewis

	3. Board Update SUDS and ABH 11-02-2022.pdf
	Board Liaison:                   Roy Griffin, present

	4. November 28 2022 Business Committee Minutes - FINAL.pdf
	Business Committee Minutes
	November 28, 2022

	7. October 25 2022 Board Minutes - FINAL.pdf
	Call to Order

	13. FY23 Per 02 Oct22 Final Board Pkt.pdf
	Pg 0 FY23 Per 01 Oct22 Fin Memo
	Pg 01 HILT Oct22
	Pg 02 Oct22 Payor Mix Report - October FY23
	Payor Mix Report - OCT.

	Pg 03 Pr Yr Funds Oct22
	PY Funds Board Packet FY23

	Pg 04 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) GF
	Formated PG 04

	Pg 05 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) (BH-MH)
	Formatted

	Pg 06 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) BH-SUD
	Formatted

	Pg 07 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) DSA
	Formated

	Pg 08 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) DSP
	Formated

	Pg 09 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) BH-YOUTH
	Formatted

	Pg 10 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) ECS
	Formated

	Pg 11 Oct22 (1115 & PFS) (ADMIN)
	Formated

	Pg 12 Combined BS - Oct22
	Formatted

	Pg 13 Graph Meds Oct22
	Med Graph

	Pg 14 Med Claims Oct22
	Report

	Pg 15 Board Investments Oct22
	Pg 16 Earnings Credit Graph Oct22




